
 

1 

 

 
LOCAL HIGHWAYS PANEL 
Tuesday, 21st September, 2010 
 
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Room: Council Chamber 
  
Time: 7.00 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer 

Rebecca Perrin (Direct Line 01992 564232) 
Email: rperrin@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors: Ms S Stavrou (Chairman), R Bassett (Vice-Chairman), R Barrett, W Breare-Hall, 
Ms C Edwards, C Finn, D Jacobs, Mrs S Jones, B Judd, L Leonard, A Lion, Mrs J Sutcliffe, 
Ms S Watson and D Wixley 
 
Local Council Members: C Buttling, K Angold-Stephens, Mrs D Borton, A Buckley and 
A Purkiss 
 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   
 

  To report the appointment of any substitute members for the meeting. 
 

 3. MINUTES  (Pages 3 - 18) 
 

  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Local Highways Panel held on 22 
June 2010. 
 

 4. TERMS OF REFERENCE  (Pages 19 - 20) 
 

  To note the Terms of Reference. (Attached) 
 

 5. LOCAL HIGHWAYS PANEL REPORT  (Pages 21 - 58) 
 

  To receive a report from the Highways Liaison Officer.(attached) 
 

 6. PARKING REVIEWS   
 

  The Assistant Director (Technical) Environment and Street Scene to report on the 
Parking Reviews.  
 



Local Highways Panel  Tuesday, 21 September 2010 
 

2 

 7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 

  Thursday 25 November 2010, Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Epping.  
 

 
 



1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
COMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
Committee: Local Highways Panel Date: Tuesday, 22 June 2010 
    
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, 

High Street, Epping 
Time: 7.00  - 9.58 pm 

  
Members 
Present: 
 
 
Parish 
Reps: 

Ms S Stavrou (Chairman), R Bassett (Vice-Chairman), R Barrett, W Breare-
Hall, C Finn, D Jacobs, Mrs S Jones, L Leonard, A Lion, Mrs J Sutcliffe, 
Ms S Watson, D Wixley,  
 
 
K Angold-Stephens, Mrs D Borton, A Purkiss and A Buckley 

  
Other 
Councillors: 

J Hart, J Knapman, Mrs J H Whitehouse, Mrs E Webster and Mrs L Wagland 
  
Apologies: - Mrs C Edwards 
  
Officers 
Present: 

K Durrani (Assistant Director Technical (Environment and Street Scene)), 
P Massie (Acting Area Highways Manager, West Essex), T Baker (Assistant 
District Manager), Mrs R Tanfield (Highways Liaison Officer), A Ruffell 
(Senior Traffic Engineer), S G Hill (Senior Democratic Services Officer), 
R Perrin (Democratic Services Assistant) and P Rose (West Essex Traffic 
Officer) 

  
 
 

55. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 
There were no substitute members for the meeting. 
 

56. MINUTES  
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 23 March 2010 be taken as read and 
signed by the Chairman as a correct record subject to the addition of 
attendance for Councillors A Purkiss and Councillor C Pond. 

 
57. MATTERS ARISING  

 
There were no matters arising. 
 

58. TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
The terms of reference were noted. 
 

59. LOCAL HIGHWAYS PANEL REPORT  
 
The panel received a short presentation from the Acting Area Highways Manager for 
the West Essex Area, Peter Massie defining the Localism Initiative and the roles and 
responsibilities of the Local Highways Panel, allowing the community to have an 
influence on highways issues. Additional information for new Panel Members could 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



Local Highways Panel  Tuesday, 22 June 2010 

2 

be found on the ECC website or by contacting the West Area Office. 
(highways.westarea@essex.gov.uk) 
 
The Highways Liaison Officer, Rosa Tanfield informed the Panel that budgets were 
being finalised and due to recent Government announcements on in-year efficiency 
savings, ECC were currently working through the impact of these savings on the 
programme. As such officers had been instructed to place orders up to the value of 
50% of the budget whilst awaiting the finalised figures.  
 
The current budgets for the Capital and Revenue totalled £4,715,280 of spending 
across the District on highways maintenance, traffic management improvements and 
all-purpose maintenance. Furthermore funding had also been identified for a major 
surfacing overhaul programme to target the deterioration brought about by the poor 
weather conditions during the winter period. This had been incorporated into the 
Capital programme and the Department of Transport had allocated £189,915 for 
pothole repairs and patching work in order to return the network to conditions 
comparable to prior the winter period. 
 
Members commented on the programme of works 2010/11 only identifying indicative 
dates for some of the schemes rather than all of the schemes listed and how the 
additional £333,333 funding for the surfacing overhaul programme had been 
allocated across the County. 
 
Officers advised that they had identified schemes whilst awaiting the finalised budget 
to allow works to begin and that the maintenance budget allocations where 
calculated using a formula that took into account, the types of roads, population and 
length of roads across District. 
 
The list of Priority 1 road and footway maintenance projects approved by the panel 
for the 2010/11 budget had been incorporated into the programme. Officers had also 
identified additional roads that had experienced serious deterioration beyond those 
that had already been identified and approved by the Panel and the Area Office had 
set targets for the level of surface dressing undertaken in the programme of works. 
Members had before them this list of schemes and Members agreed for the inclusion 
of these into the programme. The roads that had not been included would remain on 
the list and if further funding became available later in the year, they would be added 
to the programme.  
 
Officers informed the Panel that the traffic improvement schemes included the 
completion of the positive signage review in Nazeing, four locations that had been 
included in the Safer Roads Improvement programme and additional funding 
allocated for two route studies, where a high number of treatable road collisions had 
been identified. These were subject to the budget allocations set by County.  
 
Members enquired about the historical accident information that the County uses 
when selecting the sites, so that they could explain to residents why certain sites 
have been identified.  
 
Members were asked to note that the ECC Speed Management Strategy had 
recently been under review and would be ratified in the coming year, involving a 
Countywide review on all Priority 1 and 2 roads to ensure that they adhered to the 
new Policy.  
 
One Public Rights of Way improvement application had been successful for funding 
and officers would update the panel accordingly.  
 

Page 4



Local Highways Panel  Tuesday, 22 June 2010 

3 

The Bus Infrastructure Upgrades received a budget of £136,550 to allow for 
assessment and improvement on routes and three schools within the Epping Forest 
District would receive funding through the Safer Journeys to School Programme, with 
other additional locations to be identified. 
 
The Highways Community Initiative Fund had been confirmed and allocated to 
enable £104,500 of the schemes to be achieved.  
 
Officers advised Members that Localism Initiative allows the Panel to prioritise and 
oversee the localised highway improvement schemes and the time table of works for 
the Highway Rangers. The budget allocation for the Local Highway Panel for 2010/11 
was £129,275.  
 
Officers informed the Panel that the budget allowed for the Highways Rangers to 
carry out 6 months work at £60,000, installation of disabled bays at £2,000, new 
signs and lines at £2,000 and several schemes that were not completed in the last 
financial year that had a political commitment from the Cabinet Member for Highways 
and Transportation for £45,000. This taken into account, the Panel would have 
£20,275 for traffic improvements. Schemes could be identified from those that the 
Panel had approved as a high priority at the last meeting on 26 January 2010. 
 
In addition, £5,000 had been allocated for the replacement of trees, in locations 
identified by the Panel. Members were requested to identify locations where trees 
had been removed historically so that they could be replaced and advice the 
Highways Liaison Officer Rosa Tanfield. (rosa.tanfield@essex.gov.uk) 
 
Members were disappointed that schemes which were not completed in the last 
financial year would now affect the 2010/11 budget considerably.    
 
Members discussed the merits of the Highways Rangers and the service they 
provide around the whole District. There was divided opinion on the whether the cost 
of the service for the 6 months warranted the reduction in locally determined 
schemes being implemented across the District in comparison to the minor 
maintenance but essential jobs carried out in the Parishes by the Rangers. Members 
asked whether there were alternative ways of performing the Highways Rangers 
jobs.  
 
The Assistant Director Technical (Environment and Street Scene), Kim Durrani 
advised that EFDC could provide a joint service similar to the Highway Rangers for 
half the cost and that this could be investigated.    
 
Members enquired about the process for completion of a Traffic Regulation Order. 
The Acting Area Highways Manager for the West Essex Area advised that schemes 
were put through a pre-design process, followed by an informal consultation, then a 
formal consultation. At each stage, if any objections and comments were received, 
consideration and review would need to be taken on the design. He advised that this 
is then followed by public advertisements and processing of the Order through the  
Legal Department at County Hall to produce the Traffic Regulation Order. The 
process normally takes approximately 12 months. 
 
Councillor J Hart, a Ward Member for Loughton Forest spoke on behalf of the 
residents from Meadow Road, Loughton about the parking problems endured with 
commuters and local employees parking within the street all day. The residents had 
advised previous Members of Panel in March 2010 of a petition signed by 80% of the 
residents, looking for a parking permit scheme. Residents had been advised that the 
Department of Transport (DoT) were piloting a parking scheme for cul-de-sac roads. 

Page 5



Local Highways Panel  Tuesday, 22 June 2010 

4 

 
Members discussed the parking problems in Meadow Road, Loughton and whether 
an alternative solution could be put forward, including further investigations funded by 
ECC, if the DoT pilot scheme was not possible.  
 
Officers advised that all parking reviews were currently suspended and no new 
parking reviews would be taking place. They were awaiting a response from the DoT 
about the pilot scheme and would advise the Panel accordingly. 
 
Councillor L Wagland, a Ward Member for Chigwell Village spoke on behalf of 
residents about the request for a pedestrian crossing at the Manor Road East of 
Tomswood Road. The scheme had been given high priority at the last meeting 
because of the case put forward by residents. The Ward Member suggested that the 
pedestrian refuge listed as an alternative solution within the available Locally 
Determined Budget would not be suitable causing the pedestrians to become spread 
across the carriageway rather than a safe passage across the road being created. 
Residents reported several accidents that have happened within the last 5 years and 
they were surprised that there were no records of these.  
 
Members discuss the estimated costs of £170,000 for a puffin crossing at the junction 
of Manor Road East of Tomswood Road in relation to the available Locally 
Determined Budget of £20,275 and whether a more economical solution could be 
found. Questions were raised about a possible transfer of funds intended for a 
highways maintenance initiative costing £63,000 on Mount Pleasant Road, Chigwell 
to subsidise a pelican crossing at the Manor Road junction for an estimated £40,000 
and have a reduced amount of work carried out on Mount Pleasant Road.  
 
Members also agreed that should it not be possible to achieve funding from the 
maintenance scheme that EFDC and the Parish Council would investigate whether 
funding could be obtained elsewhere for the additional £20,000 required for the 
scheme. 
 
Members requested that officers look into alternative traffic improvements on the 14 
schemes that the panel members approved as a high priority in light of the current 
financial restrictions. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

1. That the report of the Highways Liaison Officer be noted; 
2. That the Panel noted the budgets for Maintenance and Traffic Improvements; 
3. That the Panel agreed to the additional maintenance schemes identified by 

officers and their inclusion within the 2010/11 programme; 
4. That Members agreed to the allocation of the Locally Determined Revenue 

Budget for the disabled bays, signs and lines, completion of 2009/10 
schemes and Highways Rangers Scheme; 

5. That EFDC will investigate the possibility of performing a Highway Ranger 
service  at a reduced cost for approximately 12 months; 

6. That the Panel formally applies to the Cabinet Member for Highways and 
Transportation, the transfers of funds from the highway maintenance 
initiative/footway maintenance budget for a scheme at Mount Pleasant Road, 
Chigwell, to provide a zebra crossing at Tomswood Road, Chigwell and 
request alternative maintenance to the footway; 

7. That EFDC and Chigwell Parish Council shall investigate whether funding 
could be obtained for £20,000 to fund the zebra crossing in Tomswood Road, 
Chigwell; and 

Page 6



Local Highways Panel  Tuesday, 22 June 2010 

5 

8. That Members noted the tree replacement funding and would advise officers 
of identified locations. 

 
60. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 
Members enquired about the progress of the Parking Reviews for Epping, Buckhurst 
Hill and Debden, Loughton. 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Operational Planning and Transport, Councillor Ms S Stavrou 
advised that she had attended a meeting with the County Portfolio Holder for 
Highways and Transportation, Councillor Norman Hume, where he had promised that 
the County Council would undertake a through review of the issues surrounding the 
Parking Reviews. 
 
The County Council was currently considering all options and would be taking legal 
advice; therefore no further comments could be made. The Portfolio Holder for 
Operational Planning and Transport would provide additional information and a 
further update at the next Cabinet meeting on the 19 July 2010.  
 
Members asked whether the drainage cleansing programme continued to be 
provided around the District and if so whether officers could supply a programme. 
 
Officers advised that the cleansing programme continued throughout the District and 
they would supply Members with the details of the programme.   
 

61. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
Noted that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday 21 September at 7.00 p.m. in 
the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Epping. 
 

 
 

CHAIRMAN 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Pe
te
r M

as
sie

W
es
t A

re
a 
O
ffi
ce

En
vir

on
me

nt,
 Su

sta
ina

bil
ity

 an
d H

igh
wa

ys

Ep
pin

g F
or
es
t D

ist
ric

t
Lo
ca
l H

igh
wa

y P
an
el

Minute Item 59

Page 7Page 9



W
ha
t i
s 
Lo
ca
lis
m
?

•
De

fin
itio

n

•
Ro

les
 an

d r
es
po

ns
ibi

liti
es

–
Ep

pin
g F

ore
st 
Di
str
ict
 C
ou
nc
il

•
Re

co
mm

en
d p

rio
rit
ies

 fo
r m

ain
ten

an
ce
 of

 lo
ca
l ro

ad
s a

nd
 fo

otp
ath

s
•
Co

ns
ide

r h
igh

wa
y i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
sc
he

me
s a

nd
 m

ak
e r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s f
or
 

the
 be

st 
us

e o
f fu

nd
s

•
De

ve
lop

 pr
og

ram
me

so
f w

or
k i
n c

on
jun

cti
on

 w
ith

 EC
C 
We

st 
Ar
ea
 O
ffic

e

–
Es

se
x C

ou
nty

 C
ou
nc
il

•
Pr
ep

are
 re

po
rts

 fo
r t
he

 Pa
ne

l

•
De

liv
er 

pr
og

ram
me

so
f w

or
k d

ev
elo

pe
d i

n c
on

jun
cti

on
 w
ith

 th
e P

an
el

Page 8Page 10



Lo
ca
lis
m

•
Fu

nd
ing

 an
d B

ud
ge

ts

•
Hi
gh

wa
ys
 R
an

ge
rs

–
Cle

an
ing

 si
gn
s, 
mi
no
r re

pa
irs
, tr

im
mi
ng
 ve

ge
tat
ion

, p
ain

tin
g s

tre
et 

fur
nit
ure

–
Pa

ne
l to

 ad
vis

e o
n p

ari
sh
es

Page 9Page 11



Hig
hw

ay
s P

oli
cy
 -w

ww
.es

se
xc

c.g
ov

.uk
•

Ma
int

en
an

ce
 St

rat
eg

y

•
Pa

rki
ng

•
Ro

ad
 Sa

fet
y

•
Sp

ee
d M

an
ag

em
en

t

•
Sa

fet
y C

am
era

s

•
Wa

lki
ng

 &
 C
yc
lin

g

•
Pu

bli
c R

igh
ts 

of 
Wa

y

•
Wi

nte
r S

erv
ice

•
Pu

bli
c a

nd
 C
om

mu
nit

y 
Tr
an

sp
or
t

•
Pla

nn
ing

 an
d T

ran
sp

or
tat

ion
–
De

ve
lop

me
nt 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt
–
Es

tat
es
 M
an
ag
em

en
t

•
Ma

jor
 Sc

he
me

s
–
Lo
ca
l T
ran

sp
ort

 Pl
an
, 

20
06
-11

•
Tr
an

sp
or
tat

ion
 Pl

an
nin

g

Page 10Page 12



Wo
rks

 Su
pp
ort

ed
•

Re
ve

nu
e

–
Pa

tch
ing

, p
oth

ole
s &

 m
ino

r 
rep

air
s

–
Dr
ain

 C
lea

nin
g

–
Sig

ns
–

Ro
ad
 M
ark

ing
s

–
Tre

es
 & 

Ve
rge

 M
ain

ten
an
ce

–
We

ed
 Sp

ray
ing

–
Gr
as
s C

utt
ing

–
Ba

rrie
rs 
& F

en
cin

g
–

Str
ee
t L
igh

tin
g

–
Tra

ffic
 M
an
ag
em

en
t

–
Ro

ad
 Sa

fet
y

–
PR

OW

•
Ca

pit
al

–
Ca

rria
ge
wa

y M
ain

ten
an
ce

–
Fo

otw
ay
 M
ain

ten
an
ce

–
Str

ee
t L
igh

tin
g R

ep
lac

em
en
t

–
Tra

ffic
 M
an
ag
em

en
ts 

Im
pro

ve
me

nts
–

To
wn

 C
en
tre

 Im
pro

ve
me

nts
–

Sa
fer

 R
oa
ds
 Im

pro
ve
me

nts
–

PR
oW

 Im
pro

ve
me

nts
–

Pa
ss
en
ge
r T

ran
sp
ort

 
Im
pro

ve
me

nts
–

Ma
jor
 N
ew

 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e
–

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Co

ntr
ol

Page 11Page 13



Po
int
s o

f C
on
tac

t
•
Tr
ev
or
 B
ak
er

–D
ist
ric
t 

Ma
na
ge
r, M

ain
ten

an
ce

•
Ri
ch

ard
 B
ara

no
ws

ki
–

Se
nio

r E
ng
ine

er,
 

Ma
int
en
an
ce

•
Pe

ter
 R
os

e–
Dis

tric
t 

Ma
na
ge
r, T

raf
fic

•
An

dy
 R
uff

ell
–S

en
ior
 

En
gin

ee
r, T

raf
fic
 

•
Ro

sa
 Ta

nfi
eld

-
Hig

hw
ay
s L

iai
so
n O

ffic
er

Page 12Page 14



Po
int
s o

f C
on
tac

t

Hi
gh

wa
ys
 &
 Tr

an
sp

or
tat

ion
We

st 
Ar
ea
 O
ffic

e
Go

od
ma

n H
ou
se

Sta
tio
n A

pp
roa

ch
Ha

rlo
w

Es
se
x

CM
20
 2E

T

�
hig

hw
ay
s.w

es
tar

ea
@
es
se
x.g

ov
.uk

�
08
45
 60

3 7
63
1

Page 13Page 15



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Page 15Page 17



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Local Highways Panel, Epping Forest District 
Constitution and Terms of Reference 

 
1. Title 
     
The Panel shall be known as ‘Epping Forest District Local Highways Panel’. 
 
2. Terms of Reference 
 

a) To review and make comment upon the revenue and capital programmes of 
highway works for the District submitted each year by the local Area 
Highways Manager 

 
b) To consider proposals for and the funding (including joint funding) of highway 

schemes submitted by constituted bodies such as the Epping Forest District 
Council, Parish Councils, Residents’ Associations or similar elected bodies 
which represent the local community 

 
c) To consult the public on its proposals and priorities 

 
d) To oversee and set priorities for schemes funded through the localism process 

and the work of the Highway Ranger service 
 

e) To make recommendations for project approval to the Essex County Council 
Cabinet Member for Highways & Transportation 

 
f) To monitor the progress of approved schemes through reports received by the 

local Highways Manager or their nominated representative 
 

g) To monitor and review the Council’s car parking service 
 

h) To consider requests for reviews of existing or the implementation of new 
parking restrictions within the district 

 
i) To receive, review and comment upon County Council Highways strategic 

documents on speed and freight management (referred from the Safer, 
Cleaner, Greener Scrutiny Standing Panel) 

 
j) To maintain an overview on highways matters relating to the “Nazeing Action 

Group” (referred from the Safer, Cleaner, Greener Scrutiny Standing Panel) 
 

k) In liaison with the Safer, Cleaner, Greener Scrutiny Standing Panel, monitor 
the level of those killed and seriously injured on the District’s highways 
(referred from the Safer, Cleaner, Greener Scrutiny Standing Panel) 

 
l) To consider any other relevant highway matter referred to the Panel from time 

to time by other Council constituted Committees, Panels or Groups. 
 
3. Membership 
 
a) Voting Members - 14 District Councillors appointed at each Annual Meeting of the 
District Council. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 19



b) Co-opted Members with Voting Powers - 5 Parish Council representatives, two for 
South, two for East and one for West covering the District Council’s Area Plans Sub- 
Committee, nominated by the Local Councils’ Liaison Committee for the District. 
 
4. Chairman 
 
The Chairman of the Panel shall be the Epping Forest District Council Cabinet 
member with responsibility of Highway and Parking Matters. 
 
5. Meetings 
 

a) Meetings of the Panel shall be held on at least six occasions in each Council 
year at the Civic Offices, Epping at the date and time indicated on the 
agenda. 

 
b) Meetings may be held at other venues if the Panel so decide. 

 
c) Meetings shall be open to the press and public. 

 
d) Minutes and agenda of the Panel meetings shall be circulated to the 

following: 
 

• Panel Members  
• All District Councillors 
• Each Parish and Town Clerk 
• County council Portfolio Holder with responsibility for Highways 
• District and County Council Officers. 

 
e) The quorum for the Panel meetings shall be no less than 6 voting members. 
 

6. Officers 
 

a) Essex County Council Highways shall nominate a head officer who shall 
attend all meetings of the Panel for the purpose of supporting and giving 
advice on highways matters. 

 
b) Epping Forest District Council will support the Panel by the attendance of 

relevant officers from: 
  
Environment & Street Scene 
Democratic services (Secretary Support)  
 
And such other officers as may, from time to time, be required. 
 

7. Representations at Panel Meetings 
 

a) Any Parish or Town Council representative or any District Councillors who is 
not a Panel Member shall be able to request that any item within the Panel’s 
terms of reference shall be placed on the agenda for any meeting. 

 
b) Any such person may attend the meeting concerned and address the Panel 

on that item. 
 

Page 20



DISTRICT OF EPPING FOREST 
LOCAL HIGHWAY PANEL – 21 SEPTEMBER 2010 

REPORT BY 
AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER – ESSEX COUNTY COUNCIL 

Purpose of report 
 To provide Members with a report on Highway issues within Epping Forest District. 
 To provide sufficient information on schemes so that decisions on local priorities can be made. 
 Members are invited to offer suggestions and requests for future works. 

Background
A programme of Capital works for 2010/11 has been implemented.  This report will provide details of 
the programme with the status of the schemes. 

Members are asked to consider the schemes District wide and suggest additional schemes that might 
be investigated for possible inclusion in a future programme of works. 

Budgets
Budgets and programmes have been adjusted following Government spending announcements and 
as such, Officers are actively managing budgets and resources during this period of uncertainty in line 
with these efficiency savings. Within the Epping Forest District, these savings have affected both the 
Safer Roads Improvement and Passenger Transport Improvement programmes. This is discussed 
further below. No other changes have taken place with any other traffic or maintenance allocations for 
Epping Forest. 

Maintenance 
Appendix A, page 10-11, details the proposed Capital Maintenance Programme. Members will be 
pleased to note that a large number of schemes have now been completed. 

Traffic Improvements
The capital traffic schemes set for the Epping Forest District are detailed within Appendix B, page 12-
14

Safer Roads Improvement Programme 
The ‘Cluster Site’ collision site remedial schemes have seen a reduction from £107,500 to £55,000 
and the ‘Route Study’ budget has been reduced from £34,744 to £17,372.  To ensure an effective 
programme, the Road Safety Improvements team has given priority to schemes which were started in 
2009-10 and require completing, schemes that have designs partially or fully completed and those 
schemes where parts of the work can be readily separated and financed in 2010-11 with the 

1

Agenda Item 5

Page 21



remainder to be completed in 2011-12.  This means that the schemes at A121 Woodridden Hill, 
Waltham Abbey; Coopersale, Epping and B1393, Epping shall not be going ahead in this financial 
year, but shall be considered for inclusion in the 2011-12 programme.  However, the introduction of 
the 40 mph at the B1393 shall be achieved under the Epping Forest Transport Strategy works. The 
schemes at A414 Canes Lane, North Weald Bassett; Common Road, Roydon and A113, Abridge shall 
be going ahead this year, but with a reduced budget. Any works that cannot be achieved in this 
financial year to these schemes shall be carried over to the 2011-12 programme. 

At the last meeting of the Panel, Members requested statistical data pertaining to these schemes and 
they are presented below: 

A414 Canes Lane, North Weald Bassett (during period 01/02/2004 to 31/01/2009) 
Fatal Serious Slight Total 
 1 14 15 

There are three main types of collisions at this site: 
 Collisions at the junction of the A414 and Hastingwood Road. 
 Lane changing collisions on the northbound approach to the M11 roundabout. 
 Nose to tail collisions on the northbound approach to the M11 roundabout. 

Common Road, Roydon (12/11/2004 and 11/11/2009) 
Fatal Serious Slight Total
  10 10

A113, Abridge (during period 28/01/2005 and 27/01/2010) 
 Fatal Serious Slight Total 
From the A128 to Passingford Bridge (7.2km) 3 12 28 43 
From Passingford Bridge to Abridge (5.1km) 1 6 26 33 
From Abridge to the Essex border (5.5km) 1 6 34 41 

It was mentioned at the last Panel meeting that the Speed Management Strategy was due to be 
ratified in this financial year. This has now been done and the document can be found on the ECC 
website or using the following link: 
http://www.essexcc.gov.uk/vip8/ecc/ECCWebsite/content/binaries/documents/Speed_Management_St
rategy288.pdf?channelOid=null

So far, the speed limit review in terms of data gathering has been completed. This has indicated 
where limits are in accordance with, below or above the guidelines given in the Department for 
Transport (DfT) circular 1/2006.  A review will now be undertaken on all requests for speed limit 
changes, received by the Area Offices.  Consultants working on behalf of ECC have undertaken a 
review of all speed limits on ‘A’ and ‘B’ classified roads and the results of those reviews are presently 
being analysed.  The process by which the Speed Management Strategy shall be implemented across 
the County shall be phased. The initial phase will now be undertaken by Officers to identify all ‘village’ 
limits identified in the review for a possible speed reduction in line with the new Strategy and circular 
1/2006.  Details of emerging schemes will be reported to a future meeting of the Panel. 

2

Page 22



All historical requests and any future requests for speed limit changes received by Officers shall now 
be logged and assessed under the Speed Management Strategy review. 

Public Rights of Way 
Officers anticipate that the works on Byway 31 shall be completed by mid-September. However, 
should the weather make the ground conditions so wet that they have to be suspended the completion 
date may be delayed. 

The works being undertaken involve filling deep ruts and low areas with large grade recycled crushed 
concrete material and surfacing with a finer grade material. Localised ditch clearance and culvert 
installation is being carried out where necessary to improve drainage. 

Prior to these improvement works, this route had become difficult and impassable for walkers and 
horse-riders during winter and periods of wet weathers.  These essential works will make the byway 
easily accessible for all categories of user, at all times of the year. 

Passenger Transport Improvements 
The Bus Infrastructure Upgrade budget and programme has been impacted by Government 
announcements on efficiency savings with a budget reducing from £136,550 to £102,412.  This has 
affected the improvement schemes planned on Services 250 and 505.  These are now currently on 
hold until funding approval is received and may be deferred to the 2011/12 programme.  Lower cost 
sites have been added to the programme however.  These are noted in the attached schedule as 
“Newly added”.   

The Safer Journeys to School programme has seen a reduction from £18,800 to £9,350, however 
additional sites have been identified and added to the schedule as previously reported to the Panel. 

Highways Community Initiative Fund (HCIF) 
Members will note from the last Panel meeting that funding was allocated to seven CIF schemes, 
including the pedestrian crossing at North Weald Bassett, which had been on the Panels’ “Reserve 
List” of schemes. The approved CIF schemes are listed and updates are provided on the schedule in 
Appendix B 

Epping Forest Transport Strategy 

If available, Officers will provide a verbal report at the meeting on the current progress. 

3

Page 23



Developer Section 106 funding 

Developer money has been secured to fund the following schemes this financial year:  

A1168 Chigwell Lane / Langston Road / Oakwood Hill - Junction Improvement 

The improvement works being carried out at this junction have the following benefits: 

 Improve traffic capacity at the junction by updating the existing traffic signal installation 
with current technology and increasing length of right turn lane for traffic accessing 
Langston Road 

 Improved right turning lanes 
 Improved pedestrian facilities 

It has not been possible to install pedestrian phases into the traffic signal design because it will 
reduce the traffic capacity of the junction excessively. 

Rectory Road, Chigwell – continuation of the cycleway 

Highway Localism Initiative 

Tree Replacement 
In addition to the Locally Determined budget, the Cabinet Member for Highways and Transportation 
has identified £5,000 for the improvement and enhancement of local communities through the planting 
of trees. At the last meeting of the Panel, Members were requested to identify locations where trees 
have been removed, but not replaced. Six locations have been identified in Theydon Bois and one in 
Buckhurst Hill. Further locations are being identified and checked with colleagues at EFDC. 

Members are urged to pass the message onto their constituents and report to Officers any locations 
where trees have been removed and never replaced, or areas that could be improved with tree 
planting. The planting season runs from November to March and so it is intended for a list of possible 
location to be brought to the next meeting of the Panel for approval. 

Locally Determined Revenue Budget (LDB) 
As part of the Localism Initiative, the Highway Panel are tasked with prioritising and overseeing 
localised highway improvement schemes and influencing the timetable of works carried out by the 
Highway Rangers. 

The Locally Determined Revenue Budget is a fund made available to those Districts in which a Local 
Highway Panel has been formed. It enables them, within a finite budget allocation, to carry out the 
Highway Rangers service and to implement schemes of importance in the community.  The budget 
allocation provided to the Epping Forest District for 2010/11 is £129,275.  At the last meeting of the 
Panel, Officer presented a possible option for the use of the fund. 

4

Page 24



Pedestrian crossing – Manor Road, Chigwell 
Members agreed that the scheme for a pedestrian crossing on Manor Road Chigwell was of high 
importance. An estimated cost for a zebra crossing at this location would be £40,000. In order to 
achieve a fund of £40,000, Members considered that a saving through the deployment of a Ranger 
type service through EFDC at a lower cost than ECC, would provide £20,000 that could contribute to 
the scheme.  In addition Members requested that Officers investigate the possibility of reducing the 
footway maintenance scheme at Mount Pleasant Road, Chigwell to enable a further £20,000 to be 
transferred from this scheme.  Confirmation has been received from the Cabinet Member for 
Highways and Transportation that the £20,000 allocation required from the footway maintenance 
scheme can go ahead. The progress of this is discussed further below: 

a. The Highway Rangers 
Since the last meeting of the Panel it has been confirmed that EFDC are unable to deliver a 
Highway Ranger service due to a number of reasons.  Subsequently, Members are now 
asked to consider the following proposals in order that funding can be achieved to 
implement the pedestrian crossing in Manor Road, Chigwell. 

Option A: Officers have initiated the Ranger service. If Officers continue delivery of the 
ECC Ranger service to the value of £60,000 (for approximately 5 months), this would 
create a £20,000 saving in order that the pedestrian crossing can go ahead. The timetable 
for the Rangers could be determined by the Panel (i.e. to carry out 3-week month or a 
month off after every two, etc) 

Option B: If Officers deliver a 6-month (or any other variable period) ECC Ranger service, 
to a timetable as determined by the Panel, this would provide a saving of £10,500, thus 
further funding would need to be taken from the footway maintenance scheme at Mount 
Pleasant Road, Chigwell. 

The Highway Rangers are an important element of the Localism Initiative. They are vital in 
helping to improve local communities by carrying out minor works to enhance the 
environment, which may not otherwise have been given priority for revenue funding. 

The Rangers essentially work to the requirements of the Local Highway Panel, carrying out 
day-to-day maintenance tasks such as clearing untidy areas, sign cleaning, removing 
unlawful signs, street clutter and many other minor, yet important tasks to improve the local 
environment. Since the last meeting of the Panel, a letter was distributed to all Parishes 
and an article published in the Members Bulletin. Responses were received across the 
District. Officers would encourage Members to continue spreading the message that the 
Rangers have been launched and forward requests to Officers. The works carried out by 
the Rangers so far, are listed in Appendix C, page 16-18. 

b. Disabled bays and adhoc signs and lines 
In previous years, an allocation for the installation of disabled bays has been made from 
this budget; an allocation of £2,000 so that works can continue in 2010/11 and an 
additional allowance of £2,000 for the installation of new adhoc signs and lines was agreed 
by the Panel on 22 June 2010.  

c. Completion of 2009/10 schemes 
At the last meeting of the Panel, Members were presented with a list of schemes which 
were not completed in the last financial year and yet have political commitments from the 

5

Page 25



Cabinet Member for Highways and Transportation. The majority of preliminary works had 
already been completed on these schemes; however, a value of £45,000 was required to 
finalise them. Members approved that these should be progressed to completion. 

 London Road, ABRIDGE 
New 40mph speed limit 
Officers are currently investigating the possibility of solar powered signs, 
which will be installed as soon as possible 

£2,500

 Amendment 6, Batch 1100 
District wide disabled bays – intention notices already advertised 
The order is to be sealed 27 September 2010. The Contractor has the 
works pack and is programmed to undertake the works that week.

£8,000

 District wide 
Traffic Regulation Order updates and omissions, including disabled 
bays not yet advertised 
The designs are currently being finalised following comments received from 
the Legal Department 

£15,000

 Hastingwood Road, Mill Street and Harlow Common 
New speed limit  
Officers are currently arranging the sealing date with the Legal Department. 
The works pack is currently being compiled for the Contractor. 

£12,000

 Debden Lane 
30mph speed limit 
Officers are revising the speed limit, with new plans being submitted to the 
Legal Department 

£3,500

 Traps Hill 
Waiting restrictions 
The consultation has now been completed, with one objection received and 
to be resolved.

£4,000

GRAND TOTAL £45,000

6

Page 26



These approvals and the impact on the budget are summarised below: 

       OPTION A  OPTION B
a. Highway Rangers (ECC)   £60,000  £69,775 
b. Disabled Bays    £2,000   £2,000 
b. Signs and Lines    £2,000   £2,000 
c. Completion of 2009/10 schemes £45,000  £45,000 

Available budget    £20,275  £10,500 
(Manor Road, Chigwell zebra crossing £40,000) 

Total     £129,275  £129,275

Mount Pleasant Road Chigwell   £63,000   £63,000 
(Footway maintenance scheme) -£20,000 -£29,500 
       £43,000 (70%)   £33,500 (53% of original scheme) 

Future Schemes 
At the last meeting of the Panel, members requested that a review be undertaken by Officers of the list 
of schemes that have been proposed to the Panel.  This is within Appendix D, page 19 onwards 

Additional schemes and comments have been added (these are indicated in bold) and the 
presentation has been altered to enable easier comparison.  Officers have now grouped the requests 
into the following headings:  

Congestion   Schemes to improve flow of traffic 
Drainage   Surface water alleviation schemes 
Drive Compliance 
Informal crossings 
Junction improvements Improvements in visibility or conspicuousness of junctions 
Parking   Schemes to over-come parking issues 
Pedestrian   Improvements to pedestrian safety, journeys and amendments or  

additions to the footway network 
Signage   Schemes that do not fall within the adhoc signs budget already  

ring-fenced 
Speeding   Schemes to address speeding concerns 
Speeding and Parking 
Speeding and Pedestrian 
Weight restriction  Schemes are subject to the ratification of the Sustainable Freight  

Strategy 

If Members are not satisfied with the category to which a scheme falls, please advise Officers so that 
this can be reviewed. 

The high-ranking schemes are summarized (in no particular order) below: 

7

Page 27



Matching 

Downhall Road/Little 
Laver Road/Watery 
Lane 

Re-alignment of 
priority of junction £5,000-£7,500  

Junction 
Improvement 

Nazeing St Leonard's Road 
Village Gateway and 
repositioning of VAS £2,000 Speeding 

Fyfield B184 
2 x VAS either end of 
30mph zone 

£4,500 for solar powered 
VAS Speeding 

Buckhurst
Hill Westbury Road Build-outs £30,000 

Driver 
Compliance 

Buckhurst
Hill 

Church Road and Brook 
Road Pedestrian phasing 

£5,000-10,000 investigation 
costs  Pedestrian 

Chigwell 
Manor Road j/w 
Vicarage Lane Junction improvement £30,000 

Junction 
Improvement 

Epping 
Town 

Hemnall Street j/w 
Grove Lane 

Installation of 
pedestrian crossing 

£7,500 per pedestrian 
refuge; £80,000 for a 
controlled zebra crossing  Pedestrian 

Loughton 
A121 High Road (near 
Spring Grove) 

Signal controlled 
crossing 

£170,000+ for the installation 
of a Puffin Crossing  Pedestrian 

Waltham
Abbey 

Crooked Mile, N of 
Saxon Way 

Signal controlled 
crossing 

£250,000 for the installation 
of Puffin Crossings either 
side of the carriageway  Pedestrian 

Waltham
Abbey 

Crooked Mile, N of 
Monkswood Avenue 

Signal controlled 
crossing 

£150,000 for upgrading 
existing signals  Pedestrian 

Chigwell 
B173 Manor Road W of 
Tomswood Road 

Signal controlled 
junction 

£170,00 if a suitable location 
is found for a puffin crossing; 
£7,500 per refuge is a 
alternative options should a 
suitable location not be 
found; £40,000 zebra 
crossing Pedestrian 

Loughton 
Church Hill (near the 
Uplands) 

Signal controlled 
crossing £80,000 zebra crossing  Pedestrian 

Epping Station Road 

Signal controlled 
crossing/pedestrian 
refuge £170,000 puffin crossing  Pedestrian 

Buckhurst
Hill Forest Edge Speed humps £40,000 Speeding 

Epping 
Stonards Hill j/w 
Stewards Green Road 

Junction 
improvements with 
Stewards Green Road £30,000 

Junction 
improvements 

Waltham
Abbey Roundhills

Elderly crossing sign 
or road humps 

£1,000-1,500 per sign; 
£40,000 for humps  Speeding 

Waltham
Abbey 

Roundhills j/w Honey 
Lane Junction protection £3,000 

Junction 
improvements 

Epping 
Upland B181 

Road outside 
‘Travellers Friend’ – 
thrust bore 
horizontally across the 
pond to drain holes 
opposite Drainage 

Total £1,024,500+  

8

Page 28



Conclusion
Members are invited to discuss the report and put forward any comments pertaining to current works 
and programming. Members are also requested to comment on proposals put forward. 

9

Page 29



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

s 
20

10
/1

1

Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 IN
IT

IA
T

IV
E

 //
 R

O
A

D
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

: 
£1

91
,8

04

O
n

g
ar

C
rip

se
y 

A
ve

nu
e

T
hr

ou
gh

ou
t

£3
2,

00
0

X
T

he
re

 m
ay

 b
e 

a 
de

la
y 

in
 th

e 
st

ar
t d

at
e,

 d
ue

 to
 lo

ca
l 

pr
op

er
ty

 w
or

ks
 b

ei
ng

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t i

n 
th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
O

n
g

ar
T

oo
t H

ill
 R

oa
d

V
ar

io
us

£2
6,

32
6

X
X

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

B
u

ck
h

u
rs

t 
H

ill
Lo

w
er

 Q
ue

en
s 

R
oa

d
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t
£2

7,
70

8
X

B
u

ck
h

u
rs

t 
H

ill
B

17
0 

R
od

in
g 

La
ne

Lo
ug

ht
on

 W
ay

 to
 R

iv
er

 R
od

in
g

£4
9,

04
2

T
hi

s 
w

as
 p

os
tp

on
ed

 in
 2

00
9/

10
 s

o 
th

at
 w

or
ks

 c
ou

ld
 

co
in

ci
de

 w
ith

 b
rid

ge
 w

or
ks

 in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
B

u
ck

h
u

rs
t 

H
ill

A
10

4 
E

pp
in

g 
N

ew
 R

oa
d

J/
w

 B
ro

ok
 R

oa
d/

C
hu

rc
h 

R
oa

d
£4

0,
72

8
X

C
om

pl
et

e
W

al
th

am
 A

b
b

ey
H

ig
hb

rid
ge

 S
tr

ee
t

T
ow

n 
H

al
l t

o 
A

bb
ey

 V
ie

w
 r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t
£1

6,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 IN
IT

IA
T

IV
E

 //
 M

A
S

O
 (

M
aj

o
r 

p
at

ch
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e)

B
U

D
G

E
T

: 
£3

33
,3

33
W

al
th

am
 A

b
b

ey
W

al
to

n 
G

ar
de

ns
£2

5,
00

0
X

B
u

ck
h

u
rs

t 
H

ill
P

al
ac

e 
G

ar
de

ns
£2

5,
00

0
X

N
az

ei
n

g
W

al
th

am
 R

oa
d

£6
5,

00
0

X
C

om
pl

et
e

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
W

es
tfi

el
d

£2
0,

00
0

X
C

om
pl

et
e

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
Y

or
k 

H
ill

£2
5,

00
0

X
C

om
pl

et
e

T
h

ey
d

o
n

 B
o

is
(L

ou
gh

to
n 

La
ne

) 
A

ve
nu

e 
of

 T
re

es
(L

ou
gh

to
n 

La
ne

/T
he

yd
on

 G
re

en
)

£2
9,

00
0

X
C

om
pl

et
e

T
h

ey
d

o
n

 B
o

is
F

or
es

t D
riv

e
£3

7,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e
N

o
rt

h
 W

ea
ld

H
ar

lo
w

 C
om

m
on

£3
7,

50
0

X
C

om
pl

et
e

N
o

rt
h

 W
ea

ld
H

as
tin

gw
oo

d 
R

oa
d

£4
2,

00
0

X
C

om
pl

et
e

C
h

ig
w

el
l

A
12

3 
F

en
ce

pi
ec

e 
R

oa
d

£2
7,

50
0

X
C

om
pl

et
e

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
O

A
D

S
 //

 R
O

A
D

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
: 

£1
,5

21
,1

47
L

o
u

g
h

to
n

O
ld

 S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d
W

ho
le

 le
ng

th
£5

5,
00

0
X

19
-S

ep

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
T

ra
ps

 H
ill

 in
to

 C
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

A
12

1 
to

 B
or

de
rs

 L
an

e
£9

5,
00

0
X

20
-2

2 
S

ep
O

n
g

ar
S

to
nd

on
 R

oa
d

A
12

8 
to

 ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 M
ill

 L
an

e
£6

0,
00

0
X

22
-2

4 
S

ep
O

n
g

ar
/B

o
b

b
in

g
w

o
r-

th
A

41
4 

E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d
V

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 T

al
bo

t P
H

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t t

o 
F

ou
r 

W
an

tz
 

ro
un

da
bo

ut
£6

5,
00

0
X

X

S
ta

n
fo

rd
 R

iv
er

s
E

pp
in

g 
R

oa
d

T
aw

ne
y 

C
om

m
on

 to
 T

oo
t H

ill
£1

20
,7

63
X

X
R

o
yd

o
n

D
ob

bs
 W

ei
r 

R
oa

d
S

ed
ge

 G
re

en
 to

 s
lu

ic
e 

ga
te

s 
£3

2,
00

0
X

N
az

ei
n

g
H

oe
 L

an
e

V
ar

io
us

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
£6

5,
00

0
X

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
A

11
68

 C
hi

gw
el

l L
an

e
M

11
 n

or
th

bo
un

d 
of

f s
lip

 to
 L

U
L 

ov
er

 b
rid

ge
£1

25
,0

00
X

X
X

X
P

ar
t o

f i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

ch
em

e
N

o
rt

h
W

ea
ld

/M
ag

d
al

en
L

av
er

H
as

tin
gw

oo
d 

R
oa

d
M

ill
 S

tr
ee

t t
o 

T
ile

ga
te

 R
oa

d
£1

28
,0

00
X

C
om

pl
et

e

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
A

12
1 

G
ol

di
ng

s 
H

ill
W

ak
e 

A
rm

s 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

 to
 8

00
m

 s
ou

th
 (

fo
re

st
 c

ar
 p

ar
k)

£1
34

,4
53

X
C

om
pl

et
e

A
b

b
es

s 
R

o
d

in
g

B
18

4 
D

un
m

ow
 R

oa
d

S
ch

oo
l L

an
e 

to
 ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 A

10
60

£2
25

,0
00

X
C

om
pl

et
e

E
p

p
in

g
 U

p
la

n
d

C
ar

te
rs

 L
an

e
W

ho
le

 le
ng

th
£2

0,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e

S
C

H
E

M
E

/E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

S
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
IS

H
/W

A
R

D
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

10

APPENDIX A

Page 30



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

s 
20

10
/1

1

Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar

S
C

H
E

M
E

/E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

S
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
IS

H
/W

A
R

D
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

H
ig

h
 O

n
g

ar
A

41
4 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

R
oa

d
£7

5,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e

L
am

b
o

u
rn

e 
an

d
 

S
ta

p
le

fo
rd

 A
b

b
o

tt
s

A
11

3 
O

ng
ar

 R
oa

d
A

br
id

ge
 to

 P
as

si
ng

fo
rd

 B
rid

ge
 r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t
£9

0,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e
N

o
rt

h
 W

ea
ld

S
ch

oo
l G

re
en

 L
an

e
W

ho
le

 le
ng

th
£4

2,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e
N

o
rt

h
 W

ea
ld

A
41

4 
C

an
es

 L
an

e
H

ar
lo

w
 G

ar
de

n 
C

en
tr

e 
to

 R
ay

le
y 

La
ne

£5
5,

00
0

X
C

om
pl

et
e

N
o

rt
h

 W
ea

ld
U

pl
an

d 
R

oa
d

V
ar

io
us

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
£2

5,
43

2
X

C
om

pl
et

e
O

n
g

ar
B

18
4 

F
yf

ie
ld

 R
oa

d
A

41
4 

to
 3

0 
lim

it
£6

5,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e
L

o
u

g
h

to
n

C
la

ys
 L

an
e

F
or

es
t s

ec
tio

n
£2

6,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e
C

h
ig

w
el

l
A

12
3 

F
en

ce
pi

ec
e 

R
oa

d
£1

7,
50

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 IN
IT

IA
T

IV
E

 //
 F

O
O

T
W

A
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

: 
£1

33
,2

60
C

h
ig

w
el

l
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t R
oa

d
O

ut
er

 fo
ot

w
a y

£6
3,

00
0

X
X

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
A

pp
le

to
n 

R
oa

d
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t
£3

6,
70

0
X

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

W
al

th
am

 A
b

b
ey

H
ill

ho
us

e
S

ho
pp

in
g 

ar
ea

 to
 s

ch
oo

l
£9

,4
48

X
C

om
pl

et
e

B
u

ck
h

u
rs

t 
H

ill
W

es
tb

ur
y 

R
oa

d
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t
£1

4,
11

1
X

C
om

pl
et

e
L

o
u

g
h

to
n

R
oo

kw
oo

d 
G

ar
de

ns
£1

0,
00

0
X

C
om

pl
et

e

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
O

A
D

S
 //

 F
O

O
T

W
A

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T
: 

£1
36

,4
85

E
p

p
in

g
C

ro
ss

in
g 

R
oa

d
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t
£1

9,
50

0
X

X
T

h
ey

d
o

n
 B

o
is

O
rc

ha
rd

 D
riv

e
B

17
2 

to
 s

ch
oo

l
£3

2,
60

0
X

X
O

n
g

ar
Lo

ng
fie

ld
s

T
hr

ou
gh

ou
t

£3
2,

35
0

X
X

O
n

g
ar

Q
ue

en
sw

a y
T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t
£3

3,
29

4
X

X
W

al
th

am
 A

b
b

ey
P

at
er

no
st

er
 H

ill
62

 to
 7

6
£8

,9
00

X
C

om
pl

et
e

W
al

th
am

 A
b

b
ey

B
ro

ok
er

 R
oa

d
H

ar
ve

yf
ie

ld
s 

to
 C

ar
te

rs
fie

ld
 R

oa
d

£9
,8

41
X

C
om

pl
et

e

11

APPENDIX A

Page 31



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

s 
20

10
/1

1

Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar

S
C

H
E

M
E

/E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

S
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
IS

H
/W

A
R

D
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

S
A

F
E

R
 R

O
A

D
S

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 //

 C
L

U
S

T
E

R
 S

IT
E

S
 (

C
o

lli
si

o
n

 s
it

e 
re

m
ed

ia
ls

)
B

U
D

G
E

T
: 

£5
5,

00
0

N
o

rt
h

 W
ea

ld
 

B
as

se
tt

A
41

4 
C

an
es

 L
an

e
Ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 H

as
tin

gw
oo

d 
R

oa
d

£2
5,

00
0

X
X

X

S
ch

em
e 

re
du

ce
d 

fr
om

 £
30

,0
00

 to
 £

25
,0

00
, w

ith
 

so
m

e 
w

or
ks

 to
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ov

er
/c

on
si

de
re

d 
fo

r 
20

11
-

12
 (

P
ro

vi
de

 d
es

tin
at

io
n 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

no
rt

hb
ou

nd
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 M

11
 r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

 o
f M

11
 

N
or

th
 to

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
bo

ar
d)

. S
om

e 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g 
at

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 M
on

ks
w

oo
d 

A
ve

nu
e,

 tr
af

fic
 li

gh
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 0
9/

08
/1

0.
 T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
is

 n
ow

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
or

ks
 to

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 to

 th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

sh
or

tly
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

st
ar

t d
at

e 
on

 s
ite

 to
 s

ou
gh

t

R
o

yd
o

n
C

om
m

on
 R

oa
d

Ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d,
 R

oy
do

n
£3

0,
00

0

X

,
,

V
eg

ita
tio

n 
cu

tti
ng

 b
ac

k 
is

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r 

ea
rly

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r.
 T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
an

ti-
sk

id
 a

nd
 

si
gn

ag
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. T

he
 w

or
ks

 s
ha

ll 
be

 
is

su
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
on

ce
 th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 

re
pa

irs
 a

re
 c

om
pl

et
ed

W
al

th
am

 A
b

b
ey

A
12

1 
W

oo
dr

id
de

n 
H

ill

T
hi

s 
ha

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

ee
n 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

bu
t w

ill
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ov

er
/c

on
si

de
re

d 
fo

r 
20

11
-1

2

E
p

p
in

g
C

oo
pe

rs
al

e
Ju

nc
tio

n 
 w

ith
 B

18
1 

E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d

T
hi

s 
ha

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

ee
n 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

bu
t w

ill
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ov

er
/c

on
si

de
re

d 
fo

r 
20

11
-1

2

S
A

F
E

R
 R

O
A

D
S

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 //

 R
O

U
T

E
 S

T
U

D
IE

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
: 

£1
7,

37
2

E
p

p
in

g
B

13
93

M
25

 to
 W

ak
e 

A
rm

s 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

T
hi

s 
ha

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

ee
n 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 R
ev

is
io

n 
to

 r
oa

d 
m

ar
ki

ng
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 fo

r 
20

11
-1

2 
an

d 
40

m
ph

 to
 b

e 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 in
 2

01
0-

11
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 S

tr
at

eg
y

A
b

ri
d

g
e

A
11

3
O

ng
ar

 to
 P

as
si

ng
fo

rd
 B

rid
ge

£1
7,

37
2

T
he

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

de
si

gn
 in

 n
ow

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
is

 
be

in
g 

as
se

ss
ed

 in
 a

 le
ve

l 2
 s

af
et

y 
au

di
t. 

W
or

ks
 w

ill
 

in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ed
ia

l m
ea

su
re

s 
fr

om
 P

as
si

ng
fo

rd
 

B
rid

ge
 to

 th
e 

A
br

id
ge

 s
ec

tio
n.

 M
ea

su
re

s 
fr

om
 

A
br

id
ge

 to
 E

ss
ex

 b
or

de
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ov
er

/c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 2

01
1-

12

S
A

F
E

R
 R

O
A

D
S

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 //

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

 F
O

R
 S

P
E

E
D

 L
IM

IT
 R

E
V

IE
W

B
U

D
G

E
T

: 
£1

1,
50

0

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

12

APPENDIX B

Page 32



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

s 
20

10
/1

1

Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar

S
C

H
E

M
E

/E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

S
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
IS

H
/W

A
R

D
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

IG
H

T
S

 O
F

 W
A

Y
B

U
D

G
E

T
: 

£5
0,

00
0

A
b

b
es

s,
B

ea
u

ch
am

p
 &

 
B

er
n

er
s 

R
o

d
in

g
 

B
yw

ay
 3

1
E

lm
 C

ot
ta

ge
 L

an
e

£5
0,

00
0

X
X

th
e 

si
te

 c
om

m
en

ce
d 

16
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

0,
 w

ith
 w

or
ks

 
st

ar
tin

g 
17

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
0.

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

m
id

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 //

 B
U

S
 IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
£1

02
,4

12

W
al

th
am

 A
b

b
ey

S
er

vi
ce

 2
50

A
ll 

st
op

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

ki
lle

t H
ill

 F
ar

m
 a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 H
on

ey
 

La
ne

/B
ro

om
st

ic
kh

al
l L

an
e 

(T
he

 G
re

en
 M

an
) 

re
qu

ire
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

 
w

ith
 r

ai
se

d 
ke

rb
s

O
n 

ho
ld

. F
ur

th
er

 fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

ire
d

U
p

sh
ir

e/
W

al
th

am
A

b
b

ey
S

er
vi

ce
 2

51
U

ps
hi

re
 T

er
m

in
us

 a
nd

 o
ne

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 b

us
 s

to
p

£1
3,

00
0

X
X

X
Lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 s
to

p 
is

 y
et

 to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

S
ew

ar
d

st
o

n
e/

W
al

t-
h

am
 A

b
b

ey
S

er
vi

ce
 5

05
R

ev
ie

w
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r 
up

gr
ad

e
O

n 
ho

ld
. F

ur
th

er
 fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
ire

d

E
p

p
in

g
/N

o
rt

h
W

ea
ld

S
er

vi
ce

 5
9/

50
0

K
er

b 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
or

ks
£5

8,
00

0
X

X
X

K
er

bi
ng

 w
or

ks
 w

ith
in

 S
he

er
in

g,
 E

pp
in

g 
an

d 
N

or
th

 
W

ea
ld

 s
ha

ll 
be

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
is

su
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

or
tly

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
Je

ss
el

 D
riv

e 
an

d 
B

or
de

rs
 

La
ne

2 
sh

el
te

r 
ba

se
s

£4
,0

00
X

X
X

N
ew

ly
 a

dd
ed

. T
he

se
 w

or
ks

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t b
y 

Lo
ug

ht
on

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il,
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

E
C

C
 

P
as

se
ng

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

E
p

p
in

g
2 

bu
s 

sh
el

te
rs

£1
4,

00
0

X
X

X
N

ew
ly

 a
dd

ed
. L

oc
at

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
T

or
rin

gt
on

 D
riv

e
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t w

or
ks

£7
,0

00
X

X
X

N
ew

ly
 a

dd
ed

. W
or

ks
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 c

os
te

d,
 

pr
io

r 
to

 a
pp

ro
va

l

O
n

g
ar

B
us

 s
he

lte
r

£7
,0

00
X

X
X

N
ew

ly
 a

dd
ed

. L
oc

at
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

L
o

u
g

h
to

n
M

ar
le

sc
ro

ft 
W

ay
S

he
lte

r 
ba

se
£1

,0
00

X
X

X
N

ew
ly

 a
dd

ed
. W

or
ks

 h
av

e 
be

en
 o

rd
er

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r.
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

S
T

A
T

s 
da

ta

L
o

w
er

 S
h

ee
ri

n
g

S
he

lte
r 

ba
se

£2
,0

00
X

X
X

N
ew

ly
 a

dd
ed

. L
oc

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 //

 S
A

F
E

R
 J

O
U

R
N

E
Y

S
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

: 
£9

,3
50

E
p

p
in

g
 U

p
la

n
d

E
pp

in
g 

U
pl

an
d 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

W
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
£2

,3
00

X
X

W
al

th
am

 A
b

b
ey

H
ill

ho
us

e 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
A

dd
iti

on
al

 fo
ot

w
ay

 a
nd

 g
ua

rd
-r

ai
lin

gs
£1

,1
00

X
X

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 O
n

g
ar

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

si
gn

s 
an

d 
lin

es
£3

,5
50

X
X

C
h

ig
w

el
l

C
hi

gw
el

l P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

T
rim

m
in

g 
an

d 
lin

in
g

£1
,2

00
X

X
N

ew
ly

 a
dd

ed

O
n

g
ar

S
he

lle
y 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

S
ig

ni
ng

 a
nd

 li
ni

ng
 w

or
ks

£1
,2

00
X

X
N

ew
ly

 a
dd

ed

13

APPENDIX B

Page 33



E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

s 
20

10
/1

1

Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar

S
C

H
E

M
E

/E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

S
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
IS

H
/W

A
R

D
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 IN
IT

IA
T

IV
E

 F
U

N
D

 //
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

: 
£1

04
,5

00
S

ta
n

fo
rd

 R
iv

er
s

A
11

3
R

e-
op

en
in

g 
of

 la
yb

y 
by

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r

£5
,0

00
X

X

W
al

th
am

 A
b

b
ey

H
on

ey
 L

an
e

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 V

eh
ic

le
 A

ct
iv

at
ed

 S
ig

n
£3

,5
00

X
X

D
es

ig
n 

ha
s 

co
m

m
en

ce
d.

 A
 s

pe
ed

 s
ur

ve
y 

is
 b

ei
ng

 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t m
id

 to
 la

te
 S

ep
te

m
be

r.

T
h

ey
d

o
n

 B
o

is
Lo

ug
ht

on
 L

an
e

E
nh

an
ce

d 
si

gn
ag

e 
by

 S
co

ut
 H

ut
£1

,0
00

X
X

g
co

nf
irm

at
io

n.
 W

ill
 s

ho
rt

ly
 b

e 
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
or

de
r 

w
ith

 
th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
an

d 
ag

re
ei

ng
 a

 s
ta

rt
 d

at
e 

on
 s

ite
.

T
h

ey
d

o
n

 B
o

is
A

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d

N
ew

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
fo

ot
w

ay
 in

 A
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 v

ia
du

ct
 to

 
ce

m
et

er
y 

an
d 

W
oo

dl
an

d 
T

ru
st

 s
ite

£3
0,

00
0

X
X

T
h

ey
d

o
n

 B
o

is
P

ie
rc

in
g 

H
ill

S
af

et
y 

bo
lla

rd
s 

an
d 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 fo
ot

w
ay

 a
nd

 n
ew

 k
er

bi
ng

£1
5,

00
0

X
X

R
o

yd
o

n
H

am
le

tt 
H

ill
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 V
eh

ic
le

 A
ct

iv
at

ed
 S

ig
n

£4
,5

00

X

D
es

ig
n 

ha
s 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

an
d 

w
or

ks
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
or

de
re

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r.
 T

he
 V

A
S

 d
am

ag
ed

 in
 

a 
ro

ad
 tr

af
fic

 a
cc

id
en

tin
 H

ar
lo

w
 R

oa
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 
re

pl
ac

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

st
s 

re
co

ve
re

d.
 

N
o

rt
h

 W
ea

ld
 

B
as

se
tt

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d

Z
eb

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
g

£4
0,

00
0

X
X

A
 p

os
si

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
gr

ee
d,

 h
ow

ev
er

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f t

he
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
T

ea
m

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

an
d 

an
 e

st
im

at
e 

is
 to

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
.

14

APPENDIX B

Page 34



Highway Ranger Gang
Works Overview

PARISH ROAD NAME LOCATION TYPE OF WORK REQUIRED

Willingale Dukes Lane
Opposite the junction with 
Waples Mill Road 2 grips to be cut out

North Weald Bassett A414 Layby
Place topsoil either end of the layby where 
the road goes through the golf course

North Weald Bassett Hastingwood Road Grips
North Weald Bassett Mill Street Grips
North Weald Bassett Foster Street Grips
North Weald Bassett Green Lane Grips
North Weald Bassett Weald Hall Lane Grips
North Weald Bassett Harlow Common Grips
Epping Upland Rye Hill Road Grips
Epping Upland Road Grips
Epping Bury Lane Grips
Epping Mount Road Grips
Theydon garnon Hobbs Cross Road Grips
Theydon garnon Coopersale Lane Grips
Theydon Mount Epping Lane Grips
Stapleford Tawney Tawney Lane Grips
Epping Stewards green Road Grips
Epping Coopersale Street Grips

Epping B1393
Hastingwood Roundabout to 
Wakes Arms Roundabout

Remove soil off path to bring back to full 
width

North Weald Bassett High Road From Chip Shop to Kings Head

Remove 6 plastic bollard stumps that have 
been infilled with tarmac and need replacing 
with new ones

Epping Buttercross Lane Near Rayfleids
Clean out two small gullies in the footway 
*Priority*

Epping High Street

Renew 8 bollards outside Marks and 
Spencers and 13 outside Costa. *Speak to 
Trevor

Epping Green B1393 High Road
From Bell Common Tunnel to 
Wakes Arms Roundabout Sign washing

Chigwell Vicarage Lane
Travelling from Chigwell High 
Road to Manor Road Cut back bushes and vegetation

Chigwell Gravel Lane Bottom of Gravel Lane
The sign is overgrown with vegetation and 
turning green

Loughton B1393 Southbound Clean road sign near Old Orleans

Loughton Baldwins Hill 400 yards towards junction A121 Cut back vegetation

Loughton Chigwell Lane
Footpath from bridge to Oakwood 
Hill Cut back vegetation

Loughton General
Clean all salt/grit bins and cut back 
vegetation as necessary

Loughton High Road Lamppost o/s Methodist Church Remove redundant Works Traffic sign

Loughton Oakwood Hill

Clean 'No Parking' sign on verge, 2nd 
lamppost on S/side of Oakwood Hill close to 
junction with Chigwell Lane

Loughton Oakwood Hill
Lop branch off tree so that above sign can 
be visible

Loughton Rectory Lane
Junction with entrance to 
Buckingham Court IG10 2QZ

Repairs to post and rail fencing on highway 
land

Loughton Rectory Lane Southbound by Barrington Green
Large sign post bent by impact, straighten 
*Speak to Trevor

Loughton Rectory Lane
Southbound after underground 
railway bridge

Large M11 sign post, cut away vegetation 
and clean

Loughton Shaftsbury O/s no 2 Mend and reset jockey rails

Loughton Smarts Lane North of no 214
Remove redundant Metropolitan Police 
Neighbourhood watch sign

Loughton Staples Road Whole length cut back vegetation

Epping Upland B181 from Epping Green to Roydon
Chevrons at the bottom of 'Donkey Hill' are 
being covered by vegitation

Epping Upland B181
From Epping Green to Epping - 
Before Chambers Manor corner A sign has been flipped round

Epping Upland B181 Church Hill to Epping
Gully to left of bridge over Cobbins Brook 
needs clearing

Epping Town Market area
Remove and reinstatement or filling of 
plastic bollard holes - *Speak to Trevor

Epping Town High Street
A number of sign poles are grey galvanised 
and require painting

15

APPENDIX C

Page 35



Highway Ranger Gang
Works Overview

PARISH ROAD NAME LOCATION TYPE OF WORK REQUIRED

Epping Town Lindsey Street At junction with The Maltings
Cut back vegetation encroaching on 
footway

Epping Town The Plain Near Union Common
Cut back vegetation encroaching on 
footway

Epping Upland Elm Close
On the greensward fronting the 
properties

The road sign for 1-7 Elm Close on the 
greensward fronting the properties has 
been knocked down This is not ECC - needs 
to be refered to District

Theydon Bois Coppice Row Opp Birch Hall Lodge Wash down Gateway Signs

Theydon Bois Orchard Drive O/s number 4 Re-set short metal 'Waiting Restriction' post

Theydon Bois Theydon Park Road O/s number 47 Re-set short metal 'Waiting Restriction' post

Theydon Bois Loughton Lane O/s Pando
Remove old 40mph post which already has 
a Highways 'red X' on it to remove

Fyfield
Throughout and including 
Norwood End

Cleaning and minor excavation of roadside 
grips

Fyfield

Throughout and in particular 
Clatterford End to Moreton 
Road

Removal of weeds and vegetation from 
pavements

North Weald Bassett School Green Road Damaged sign

North Weald Bassett High Road Junction of Pike Way

New buidling has left grass verge in a poor 
condition and milestone has been removed 
and replaced incorrectly.

Theydon Bois Near Wakes Arm Roundabout
Nearly opp Shell Garage and 
riding school Wash down large square directional sign

Theydon Bois Near Wakes Arm Roundabout

On approach from Theydon 
(about 100m from roundabout 
itself) Wash down directional sign

Theydon Bois Rolls Park Corner Wash down directional sign

Chigwell From Rolls Park to Chigwell Wash down Gateway Signs

Theydon Mount Banks Lane Bottom of Banks Lane
Strim round and clear debris from around 
new fingerposts

Theydon Mount Tawney Common Top of Tawney Common
Strim round and clear debris from around 
new fingerposts

Theydon Mount Mount End Road Top of Mount End Road Re-set metal fingerpost

Theydon Bois Debden Lane nearly opp Clays Lane
A number of low concrete bollards that 
either need removing or re-setting

Theydon Bois
Little London roundabout, 
Gravel Lane All approaches

Remove foliage from around most of the 
directional signs

Ongar A113
Ongar signpost no longer visible - wash 
down and cut back vegetation

Ongar
Corner of Love Lane and High 
Street

Highway sign - wash down and cut back 
vegetation

Ongar Greenstead Road O/s entrance to play area Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar Green Lawn To High Street Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar Mead Walk to St James Avenue Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar Longfields To Brentwood Road Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar High Street To Churchill Close Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar Love Lane Footpath to Onslow Gardens Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar
Between Fyfield Road and 
Queensway Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar
Between St Peter's Ave and 
Shortlands Ave Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar
Between Queensway and 
Kimptons Close Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar Auckingford Gardens To Kimptons Close Cut back intrusive vegetation on footpath

Ongar High Street Repainting bollards and railings

Ongar High Street
Near Manor Square, by St 
Martin's Church

Refurbishment of Ongar Townn signs and 
attached bench

16

APPENDIX C

Page 36



Highway Ranger Gang
Works Overview

PARISH ROAD NAME LOCATION TYPE OF WORK REQUIRED

Nazeing Hyde Mead

Replace missing nuts and bolts on guard 
rails, 20 no M10 x 80mm long and tighten 
existing bolts ( please could the gang use 
nylock nuts if poss). 

Nazeing Nazeing Common O/s Common View

Clear siding to footway to widen useable 
width of footpath, approx 30m either side of 
entrance to common view.

Buckhurst Hill Forest Edge o/s no 19 Cut down post
Ongar High Street Throughout Wash signs
Ongar Fyfield Road Throughout Wash signs
Roydon High Street o/s old garage site Cut down post
Lambourne London Road Throughout Cut down posts
Lambourne Alderwood Drive adjacent to no's 1 and 2 Cut down posts
Lambourne Hoe Lane near to no 22 Cut down post
Ongar Coopers Hill Remove salt bin and contents

Ongar
Footpath between Coopers Hill 
and Cloverley Road Cut back vegetation

Ongar High Street
5no shallow block gullies (leaves and small 
spoil)

Epping Epping New Road
from Epping to Robin Hood 
Roundabout You You' graffitti on signs along this route

Lambourne
By Cricket Ground off Hoe 
Lane just after The Poplars

Weeding and cutting back vegetation in the 
footpath

Loughton Habgood Road at the end of the road Repaint 'No Through Road' sign post

Chigwell Chigwell Road

from the station to West Hatch 
School (on W.H. School side of 
the road) and in particular 
opposite Forest Ave Trim back foliage

Loughton Traps Hill

Sprayed grafitti to be removed from bus-
stop timetable covers in Traps Hill,  and 
road signage at the junction of Traps Hill 
and Rowans Way

Ongar Coopers Hill o/s 21 on footway Clear out small drain
Stanford Rivers Epping Road Opp Does Farm Recut grip

Roydon Hamlet Hill Cut back vegtation around chevron signs
Roydon Tyler Road nr Green Man PH Cut back vegation around chevron signs 

Roydon Tyler Road jw Epping Road

Clear weeds/vegtation from 
roundabout/traffic islands at junction with 
Epping Road

Waltham Abbey Mott Street side of Rose Cottages
Remove all the loose material and clean the 
acco drain 

Chigwell o/s 52 Oak Lodge Avenue

The vere was reinstated by Leisure, but the 
wooden posts and orange plastic protection 
are still insitu

Chigwell o/s 30 Lechmere Avenue

The no motor vehicles, cycles, animals on 
mown verge sign has been knoced down 
but propped up by resident. Please remove 
the signs and post and reinstate the soil in 
the hole

North Weald Bassett Hows Mead
Pick up suction kerbs that are loose all over 
the place

17

APPENDIX C

Page 37



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
C

O
N

G
E

S
T

IO
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

5

Med

Loughton

Loughton High Road 
j/w The Drive

R
em

ov
al

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
lig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
-d

ire
ct

io
n 

of
 tr

af
fic

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
tr

af
fic

 li
gh

ts
 ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
w

ith
 

B
ro

ok
l y

n 
A

ve
nu

e/
T

he
 D

riv
e.

 In
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ha

se
 o

f t
he

tr
af

fic
 li

gh
ts

 th
at

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
th

e 
eg

re
ss

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

fr
om

 B
ro

ok
ly

n 
P

ar
ad

e 
in

to
 

B
ro

ok
ly

n 
A

ve
nu

e,
 w

hi
ch

 c
au

se
s 

un
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
in

to
 th

e 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
T

he
 D

riv
e.

 A
ll 

ve
hi

cl
es

 e
xi

tin
g 

fr
om

 B
ro

ok
ly

n 
P

ar
ad

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
tu

rn
 le

ft 
in

to
 B

ro
ok

ly
n 

A
ve

nu
e.

 C
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

30
m

ph
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 s
af

et
y,

 r
ed

uc
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
an

d 
is

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il.

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 2
00

8/
20

09
 'C

on
ge

st
io

n 
B

us
tin

g'
 s

ch
em

e,
 w

hi
ch

 w
as

 
w

id
el

y 
un

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 v
ar

io
us

 g
ro

up
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

re
m

ov
e 

pa
rk

in
g.

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 a

bo
ut

 in
tr

od
uc

in
g 

'le
ft 

tu
rn

 o
nl

y'
 fr

om
 B

ro
ok

ly
n

P
ar

ad
e,

 a
s 

th
is

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 m
an

oe
uv

re
s.

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 s
ug

ge
st

 a
n 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
is

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t o

n 
th

e 
tim

in
gs

 o
f t

he
 li

gh
ts

 a
t p

ea
k 

ho
ur

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 B

ro
ok

ly
n 

P
ar

ad
e.

U
n

ti
l f

u
rt

h
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
it

 is
 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 f

o
r 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
to

 p
u

t 
fo

rw
ar

d
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 t

h
at

 d
if

fe
r 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

tl
y 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

'C
o

n
g

es
ti

o
n

 b
u

st
in

g
' s

ch
em

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 in

 2
00

8/
9

 £
5,

00
0-

10
,0

00
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
co

st
s 

6

Med

Loughton

Roding Road

R
ep

ha
si

ng
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

lig
ht

s 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

lin
in

g 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

a 
le

ft 
an

d 
rig

ht
 fi

lte
r 

la
ne

 a
t t

he
 

lig
ht

s

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

e 
tr

af
fic

 q
ue

ue
 fo

r 
th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 R
od

in
g 

R
oa

d 
at

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 
V

al
le

y 
H

ill
/O

ak
w

oo
d 

H
ill

 a
nd

 o
fte

n 
ba

ck
s 

up
 fr

om
 th

e 
tr

af
fic

 li
gh

ts
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
br

id
ge

, c
au

si
ng

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

at
 th

e 
m

in
i r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t a
t t

he
 ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 A

ld
er

to
n 

H
ill

. T
hi

s 
pr

ob
le

m
 is

 n
ot

 is
ol

at
ed

 to
 p

ea
k 

pe
rio

ds
. T

he
re

 is
 a

ls
o 

in
su

ffi
ci

en
t r

oa
d 

w
id

th
 fo

r 
tw

o 
lin

es
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c,

 h
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

ro
ad

 is
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 
ob

st
ru

ct
ed

 b
y 

pa
rk

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

on
 th

e 
in

si
de

 la
ne

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 

ad
di

tio
na

l '
N

o 
w

ai
tin

g'
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
 o

n 
R

od
in

g 
R

oa
d,

 n
or

th
 w

es
t o

f H
ill

 o
n 

th
e 

ea
st

er
ly

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ad

, w
hi

ls
t e

na
bl

in
g 

tw
o 

lin
es

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 w

ai
t f

or
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
lig

ht
s 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n.
 T

hi
s 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 p

ro
ve

 u
np

op
ul

ar
 w

ith
 

an
d 

be
 v

et
oe

d 
by

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s/
sh

op
ke

ep
er

s.
 H

ow
ev

er
 th

is
 w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
co

ng
es

tio
ns

, p
ro

vi
de

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
re

du
ce

d 
po

llu
tio

n.
 

It 
is

 p
ro

xi
m

ity
 o

f R
od

in
g 

V
al

le
y 

H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 is
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il

R
ep

ha
si

ng
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

na
ls

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 'r
ig

ht
 tu

rn
' a

nd
 'l

ef
t t

ur
n'

 fi
lte

r 
ar

ro
w

s 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
in

to
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
of

 c
ap

ac
ity

. E
xi

st
in

g
w

ai
ti

n
g

 r
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
 M

o
n

-F
ri

 2
-3

p
m

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

-S
at

 8
am

-6
.3

0p
m

 a
n

d
 n

o
 

w
ai

ti
n

g
 a

t 
an

y 
ti

m
e 

at
 ju

n
ct

io
n

s.
 A

n
y 

m
aj

o
r 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o

 w
ai

ti
n

g
 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
is

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 b

e 
o

b
je

ct
ed

 t
o

 b
y 

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
p

-k
ee

p
er

s.
 

W
h

ils
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
o

n
ly

 a
 m

in
im

al
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 c

o
n

g
es

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e 
si

g
n

al
 

ju
n

ct
io

n
, i

t 
w

ill
 h

el
p

 t
o

 o
p

en
 u

p
 t

h
e 

ca
rr

ia
g

ew
ay

 t
o

 f
u

lly
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e 

th
e 

tw
o

 w
ay

 t
ra

ff
ic

. T
h

is
 c

an
 b

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

 a
t 

an
 e

st
im

at
ed

 c
o

st
 o

f 
£3

,0
00

.

 £
5,

00
0-

10
,0

00
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
co

st
s;

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 fe

as
ib

le
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
os

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
 

th
e 

re
gi

on
 o

f £
50

,0
00

-
15

0,
00

0.
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 
w

ai
tin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 c
ou

ld
 

be
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
at

 a
 c

os
t 

of
 £

3,
00

0 

28

Med

Buckhurst Hill

Beech Lane

O
ne

 w
ay

 r
oa

d
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

on
e 

w
ay

 s
ys

te
m

 a
lo

ng
 B

ee
ch

 L
an

e,
 g

iv
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 
fr

om
 A

10
4 

to
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d

A
pp

ro
va

l w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 fr

om
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

P
ol

ic
e.

 P
le

as
e 

no
te

 th
at

 
su

ch
 a

 s
ch

em
e 

m
ay

 in
cr

ea
se

 v
eh

ic
le

 s
pe

ed
. I

f 
a 

o
n

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 is

 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

, O
ff

ic
er

s 
w

o
u

ld
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
al

m
in

g
 m

ea
su

re
s 

ar
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

sc
h

em
e.

 H
o

w
ev

er
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
co

st
s 

o
f 

th
e 

sc
h

em
e 

to
 £

25
 -

 3
0,

00
0 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 T
R

O
 c

o
st

s

 £
25

 -
 3

0,
00

0 
co

st
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 t
ra

ff
ic

 
ca

lm
in

g
, T

ra
ff

ic
 

R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
 O

rd
er

, s
ig

n
s 

an
d

 li
n

in
g

 

29

Med

Buckhurst Hill

Stag Lane

O
ne

 w
ay

 r
oa

d
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

on
e 

w
ay

 s
ys

te
m

 a
lo

ng
 B

ee
ch

 L
an

e,
 g

iv
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 
fr

om
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
to

 A
10

4

A
pp

ro
va

l w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 fr

om
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

P
ol

ic
e.

 P
le

as
e 

no
te

 th
at

 
su

ch
 a

 s
ch

em
e 

m
ay

 in
cr

ea
se

 v
eh

ic
le

 s
pe

ed
. I

f 
a 

o
n

e-
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 is

 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

, O
ff

ic
er

s 
w

o
u

ld
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
al

m
in

g
 m

ea
su

re
s 

ar
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

sc
h

em
e.

 H
o

w
ev

er
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
co

st
s 

o
f 

th
e 

sc
h

em
e 

to
 £

25
 -

 3
0,

00
0 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 T
R

O
 c

o
st

s

 £
25

 -
 3

0,
00

0 
co

st
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 tr

af
fic

 
ca

lm
in

g,
 T

ra
ffi

c 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n
O

rd
er

, s
ig

ns
 a

nd
 li

ni
ng

 

84

Med

Loughton

Albion Hill

O
ne

 w
ay

 r
oa

d
S

ug
ge

st
io

n 
to

 e
as

e 
th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ro
ad

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 £

3,
50

0 
T

ra
ff

ic
 

R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
 O

rd
er

 

86

Med

Lambourn
e

Market 
Place

P
rio

rit
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 o
ve

r 
br

id
ge

P
rio

rit
y 

to
 th

os
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 le
av

in
g 

A
br

id
ge

 a
nd

 tr
av

el
lin

g 
to

w
ar

ds
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 -

 F
o

rw
ar

d
 v

is
ab

ili
ty

 m
ay

 w
el

l b
e 

a 
co

n
ce

rn
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 w

o
rk

in
g

£3
,5

00

98

Med

Theydon 
Bois

B172 Abridge
Road

C
le

ar
w

ay
 O

rd
er

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 £

3,
50

0 
T

ra
ff

ic
 

R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
 O

rd
er

 

18

APPENDIX D

Page 38



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

42

High

Epping Upland

B181

R
oa

d 
ou

ts
id

e 
'T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 
F

rie
nd

' -
 th

ru
st

 b
or

e 
ho

riz
on

ta
lly

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

ro
ad

 to
 r

ec
on

ne
ct

 th
e 

po
nd

 to
 th

e 
dr

ai
n 

ho
le

s 
op

po
si

te
F

ur
th

er
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

an
d 

ta
lk

s 
w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
of

 L
on

do
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

re
qu

ire
d

44

Med

Moreton,
Bobbingworth & The 

Lavers

Little Laver Road adj
Threeways property

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 k

er
bi

ng
 to

 
co

nt
ro

l a
nd

 d
iv

er
t a

cc
es

s 
w

at
er

T
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
at

 th
is

 ju
nc

tio
n 

T
hr

ee
w

ay
s,

 h
as

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 s

uf
fe

re
d 

fr
om

 fl
oo

di
ng

 
an

d 
du

e 
to

 v
er

ge
 e

ro
si

on
 a

lo
ng

si
de

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 in
 L

itt
le

 L
av

er
 R

oa
d 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n 
ha

s 
de

te
rio

ra
te

d.
 P

ro
po

sa
l h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
ke

rb
in

g 
to

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
t t

he
 e

xc
es

s 
w

at
er

£5
,0

00

19

APPENDIX D

Page 39



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
D

R
IV

E
R

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

30

High

Buckhurst Hill

Westbury Road

B
ui

ld
-o

ut
s

A
 r

eq
ue

st
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 p

ar
ki

ng
 r

ev
ie

w
. B

ui
ld

-o
ut

s 
w

ill
 

as
si

st
 in

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

on
e-

w
ay

 s
ys

te
m

 a
lo

ng
 

th
is

 s
tr

et
ch

 o
f r

oa
d

A
 s

pe
ed

 s
ur

ve
y 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t o

n 
th

is
 r

oa
d 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 1

0 
ca

rs
 

w
he

re
 r

ec
or

de
d 

as
 tr

av
el

lin
g 

th
e 

w
ro

ng
 w

ay
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

on
e 

w
ay

 s
ys

te
m

 in
 a

 2
 

da
y 

pe
rio

d.
 T

he
se

 r
ai

se
d 

co
nc

er
ns

, n
ot

 o
nl

y 
w

ith
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il,

 b
ut

 
al

so
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

P
ol

ic
e.

£3
0,

00
0

20

APPENDIX D

Page 40



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
IN

F
O

R
M

A
L

 C
R

O
S

S
IN

G

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

74

Med

Loughton

Barrington Road (j/w 
Doubleday Road)

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

 £
10

00
 p

er
 p

ai
r 

75

Med

Loughton

Sandford Avenue (j/w
Westall Road)

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

 £
10

00
 p

er
 p

ai
r 

76

Med

Loughton

Colebrook Lane (j/w 
Westall Road)

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

 
(o

ne
 o

f t
he

se
 o

n 
's

ou
th

' 
si

de
 o

f W
es

ta
ll 

R
oa

d)
 £

10
00

 p
er

 p
ai

r 

77

Med

Loughton

Harvey Gardens (j/w
Colebrook Lane)

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

 £
10

00
 p

er
 p

ai
r 

78

Med

Loughton

Conveyers Way (j/w
Colebrook Lane)

D
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

b 
lo

ca
tio

n 
x2

 £
10

00
 p

er
 p

ai
r 

10
3

Med

North Weald

Main Road

D
ro

p 
ke

rb
 r

eq
ue

st
s

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 d

ro
pp

ed
 k

er
bs

 o
pp

os
ite

 K
iln

 R
oa

d 
fo

r 
w

he
el

ch
ai

r 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 Y

or
k 

R
oa

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
he

dg
e.

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
£1

00
0 

p
er

 p
ai

r 

21

APPENDIX D

Page 41



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
JU

N
C

T
IO

N
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

9

High

Matching

Downhall Road/Little Laver
Road/Watery Lane

R
e-

al
ig

nm
en

t o
f p

rio
rit

y 
of

 ju
nc

tio
n

R
ea

lig
nm

en
t o

f p
rio

rit
y 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 D

ow
nh

al
l R

oa
d/

Li
ttl

e 
La

ve
r 

R
oa

d/
W

at
er

 
La

ne
, M

at
ch

in
g.

 E
re

ct
io

n 
of

 s
ig

ns
 w

ar
ni

ng
 'A

cc
es

s 
O

nl
y 

U
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

H
G

V
s'

 
or

 'U
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

S
at

 N
av

s'
 a

t b
ot

h 
en

tr
an

ce
s 

of
 W

at
er

 L
an

e.
 H

G
V

s 
ar

e 
us

in
g 

W
at

er
 L

an
e 

as
 a

 th
ro

ug
h 

ro
ut

e 
an

d 
it 

is
 to

ta
lly

 u
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

su
ch

 v
eh

ic
le

s.
 

T
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

la
yo

ut
 is

 s
tr

ai
gh

t t
hr

ou
gh

 fr
om

 D
ow

nh
al

l R
oa

d 
to

 W
at

er
 L

an
e,

 
al

th
ou

gh
 th

e 
si

gn
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 to
 L

itt
le

 L
av

er
 R

oa
d,

 th
is

 o
nl

y 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 W

at
er

 L
an

e.

T
he

 a
cc

id
en

t d
at

a 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
d 

it 
ha

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
no

 
re

co
rd

ed
 p

er
so

na
l i

nj
ur

y 
co

lli
si

on
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

so
m

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 th

at
 

tu
rn

in
g 

of
 la

rg
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 H
G

V
s 

an
d 

tr
ac

to
rs

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 o
r 

w
ill

 r
ai

se
 

sa
fe

ty
 c

on
ce

rn
s.

 T
he

se
 ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 th
es

e 
ro

ad
s,

 a
nd

 n
ot

 o
nl

y 
th

e 
le

ng
th

 
bu

t a
ls

o 
th

e 
w

id
th

 o
f t

he
se

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
m

us
t b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t a
n 

‘A
ut

ot
ra

ck
’ a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
ha

t m
od

el
s 

th
e 

sw
ep

t p
at

h 
of

 a
ll 

ty
pe

s 
of

 
st

ee
re

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

sh
ow

n 
th

at
 H

G
V

’s
 c

ro
ss

 e
ith

er
 th

e 
ce

nt
re

 li
ne

 o
r 

cu
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
ve

rg
e.

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, c

en
tr

e 
lin

es
 a

nd
 c

at
’s

 e
ye

s 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 

th
e 

tr
aj

ec
to

ry
 o

f t
he

 n
ew

 a
lig

nm
en

t o
f t

he
 b

en
d 

an
d 

to
 d

el
in

ea
te

 th
e 

ne
w

 r
oa

d 
la

yo
ut

, 
af

te
r 

hi
st

or
ic

al
ly

 L
itt

le
 L

av
er

 R
oa

d 
gi

vi
ng

 w
ay

 to
 W

at
er

y 
La

ne
/D

ow
nh

al
l R

oa
d.

  E
ss

ex
 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
E

ng
in

ee
rs

 h
av

e 
ad

vi
se

d 
th

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
co

rn
er

 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 ‘C
or

ne
r 

H
ou

se
’ n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

si
gh

t 
lin

es
. D

ou
bl

e 
ye

llo
w

 li
ne

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

op
po

si
te

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
ar

ki
ng

 a
t t

hi
s 

lo
ca

tio
n.

 £
5,

00
0-

£7
,5

00
 

32

High

Chigwell

Manor Road j/w 
Vicarage Lane

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

A
 m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
in

to
 tu

rn
in

g 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d
£3

0,
00

0

33

Med

Abridge

Market Place

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

T
he

re
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 n
o 

fe
as

ib
le

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

op
tio

ns
 a

t t
hi

s 
tim

e

81

Med

Chigwell

Gravel Lane j/w
Maypole Drive

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 -

 A
lr

ea
d

y 
h

as
 e

xi
st

in
g

 ju
n

ct
io

n
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
. E

xt
ra

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
co

u
ld

 c
o

n
fu

se
 d

ri
ve

rs
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
 u

n
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 s
tr

ee
t 

cl
u

tt
e r

22

APPENDIX D

Page 42



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
JU

N
C

T
IO

N
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

82

High

Epping

Stonards Hill j/w 
Stewards Green Road

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
w

ith
 S

te
w

ar
ds

 G
re

en
 

R
oa

d
N

ew
ly

 a
d

d
ed

£3
0,

00
0

10
2

High

Waltham Abbey

Roundhills j/w Honey 
Lane

Ju
nc

tio
n 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

th
at

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

ill
eg

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
bo

th
 s

id
es

 o
f t

he
 e

nt
ry

 to
 th

e 
R

ou
nd

hi
lls

 e
st

at
e 

fr
om

 H
on

ey
 L

an
e.

  T
hi

s 
ca

us
es

 a
 d

ai
ly

 p
ro

bl
em

 fo
r 

yo
un

g 
m

ot
he

rs
 w

ith
 p

ra
m

s 
an

d 
pu

sh
ch

ai
rs

 a
nd

 
di

sa
bl

ed
 r

es
id

en
ts

 / 
w

he
el

ch
ai

r 
us

er
s,

 a
s 

th
ey

 tr
y 

to
 p

as
s 

on
 th

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t.

T
he

y 
al

l h
av

e 
- 

m
os

t d
an

ge
ro

us
ly

 -
 to

 m
ov

e 
in

to
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 r
oa

dw
ay

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

ge
t p

as
t t

he
se

 o
bs

tr
uc

tio
ns

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 p

ar
ke

d 
ill

eg
al

ly
 o

n 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

fo
ot

pa
th

s.
 N

ew
ly

 a
d

d
ed

 -
 E

xi
st

in
g

 D
Y

L
 ju

n
ct

io
n

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

£3
,0

00

10
6

Med

North Weald

Woodside junction
High Road

A
n 

is
la

nd
 a

t t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 W

oo
ds

id
e 

an
d 

N
M

 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d

A
n 

is
la

nd
 a

t t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 W

oo
ds

id
e 

an
d 

N
M

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

w
as

 s
ai

d 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

be
st

 w
ay

 o
f d

is
co

ur
ag

in
g 

sa
t-

na
v 

ju
gg

er
na

ut
s 

tu
rn

in
g 

in
 a

nd
 g

et
tin

g 
st

uc
k 

at
 a

 
w

id
th

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
n 

so
ut

h 
of

 th
e 

tr
ad

in
g 

es
ta

te
 (

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 a
llo

w
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

ac
ce

ss
 fr

om
 B

13
93

)

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
. T

h
e 

ju
n

ct
io

n
 is

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

a 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 a

re
a,

 w
it

h
 a

  4
0 

m
p

h
 s

p
ee

d
 c

am
er

a 
n

ea
r-

b
y.

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

al
lo

w
 H

G
V

 a
cc

es
s 

as
 t

h
er

e
is

 a
 n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g

 in
d

u
st

ri
al

 u
n

it
s 

to
 h

av
e 

d
el

iv
er

ie
s

£6
,0

00

23

APPENDIX D

Page 43



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
P

A
R

K
IN

G

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

4

Med

Loughton

Oakwood Hill j/w Chigwell Lane

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ni
ng

, b
ol

la
rd

s 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

la
nt

in
g

T
he

 r
es

to
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

in
 O

ak
w

oo
d 

H
ill

 fr
om

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 C
hi

gw
el

l L
an

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

R
od

in
g 

V
al

le
y 

N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

 o
n 

on
e 

si
de

 a
nd

 th
e 

O
ak

w
oo

d 
H

ill
 In

du
st

ria
l E

st
at

e 
on

 th
e 

ot
he

r 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
'g

at
ew

ay
' e

nt
ra

nc
e 

in
to

 th
is

 p
ar

t o
f L

ou
gh

to
n.

 C
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

30
m

ph
. 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
  s

ol
ut

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 (
do

ub
le

 y
el

lo
w

 li
ne

s)
, 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 ti

m
be

r 
bo

lla
rd

s,
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
la

nt
in

g,
 tr

es
s 

an
d 

bu
lb

s 
to

 c
re

at
e

an
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

'a
ve

nu
e'

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 th

e 
R

em
em

br
an

ce
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

 C
ol

ch
es

te
r 

ap
pr

oa
ch

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
A

12
. T

he
 g

ra
ss

 v
er

ge
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 is

 
us

ed
 fo

r 
co

m
m

ut
er

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fr
om

 D
eb

de
n 

st
at

io
n.

 T
he

 v
er

ge
 p

er
m

an
en

tly
 s

ho
w

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d 
de

po
si

t m
ud

 o
nt

o 
th

e 
ro

ad
. A

s 
pa

rt
s 

of
 th

e 
ve

rg
e 

be
co

m
e 

im
pa

ss
ab

le
, v

eh
ic

le
s 

pa
rk

 fu
rt

he
r 

fr
om

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n,

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
. T

he
 in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

D
eb

de
n 

pa
rk

in
g 

sc
he

m
e,

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
re

ce
nt

 
re

vi
ew

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 e

xa
ce

rb
at

e 
th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
, t

o 
th

e 
de

tr
im

en
t o

f t
he

 a
re

a.
 T

he
 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
to

w
n 

co
un

ci
llo

rs

T
he

 p
la

nt
in

g 
su

gg
es

tio
n 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 s

ch
em

e 
by

 E
C

C
, h

ow
ev

er
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 b
ol

la
rd

s 
w

ill
 p

re
ve

nt
 fo

ot
w

ay
/v

er
ge

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 m
ay

be
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 
w

ith
ou

t t
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l w

ai
tin

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

£6
00

 p
er

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
bo

lla
rd

; 
£8

00
 p

er
 w

oo
de

n 
bo

lla
rd

 

88

Med

Buckhurst 
Hill

Forest Edge

C
on

ve
rt

 S
Y

L 
al

on
g 

fo
re

st
 

st
re

tc
h 

to
 D

Y
L,

 a
s 

co
ng

es
te

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
at

 
w

ee
ke

nd
s 

w
he

n 
ha

ll 
is

 
hi

re
d 

ou
t

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
£3

,0
00

97

Med

Sheering

Luxford 
Place

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
pa

rk
in

g 
in

 L
ux

fo
rd

 P
la

ce
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

fr
om

 L
ux

fo
rd

 M
oo

rin
gs

 a
re

 p
ar

ki
ng

 in
 L

ux
fo

rd
 P

la
ce

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 -

 N
ar

ro
w

 r
o

ad
s 

o
f 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

£3
,5

00
 w

ai
ti

n
g

 
re

st
ri

ct
io

n
s

24

APPENDIX D

Page 44



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

IA
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

8

Med

Buckhurst Hill

Brook Road

C
re

at
io

n 
of

 fo
ot

pa
th

A
) 

B
ro

ok
 R

oa
d 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 B
or

ou
gh

 o
f W

al
th

am
 

F
or

es
t. 

It 
is

 h
ea

vi
ly

 u
se

d 
by

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

. W
ith

ou
t a

 fo
ot

pa
th

, 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

, c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
el

de
rly

 a
re

 a
t r

is
k.

 B
) 

R
eq

ue
st

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

fo
ot

pa
th

 a
t

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 e

nd
 o

f B
ro

ok
 R

oa
d 

to
 jo

in
 u

p 
w

ith
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fo
ot

pa
th

 a
t t

he
 

W
al

th
am

 F
or

es
t E

nd
. B

ro
ok

 R
oa

d 
ru

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

E
pp

in
g 

N
ew

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
W

hi
te

ha
ll 

R
oa

d,
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 b

us
 s

to
p 

an
d 

B
an

cr
of

t's
 s

ch
oo

l i
s 

w
ith

in
 

w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
la

nd
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

is
su

es
 w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
of

 
Lo

nd
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

m
ay

 r
eq

ui
re

 m
ov

in
g 

a 
di

tc
h 

or
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

a 
ra

is
ed

 p
at

h 
ov

er
 th

e 
di

tc
h.

 L
oc

al
 r

es
id

en
ts

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 to

 lo
ca

l C
ou

nc
ill

or
s.

S
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
C

llr
 A

nn
 H

ai
gh

 a
nd

 C
llr

 J
ill

 S
ut

cl
iff

e,
 C

ha
irm

an
 J

oy
ce

 D
ar

by
 a

nd
 

C
llr

 A
ng

el
a 

C
as

s.

T
he

 la
nd

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

of
 L

on
do

n.
 A

 p
os

si
bl

e 
w

ay
 le

av
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 c
re

at
e 

th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

. C
llr

 S
ut

cl
iff

e 
ha

s 
fo

rw
ar

de
d 

a 
le

tte
r 

se
nt

 
by

 C
ity

 o
f L

on
do

n 
st

at
in

g 
th

at
: "

If 
yo

u 
ar

e 
ab

le
 to

 p
er

su
ad

e 
E

C
C

 o
r 

th
e 

D
C

 to
 

su
pp

or
t t

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t I

 a
m

 c
on

fid
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 C
on

se
rv

at
or

s 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
w

or
ks

."
 3

0/
03

/1
0

O
ff

ic
er

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 g

iv
en

 t
h

e 
in

 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
ei

th
er

 t
h

em
 o

r 
th

e 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

h
av

e 
n

o
 a

d
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l.

 £
25

,0
00

-5
0,

00
0 

fo
ot

pa
th

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

18

Med

Nazeing

Nazeing Road

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 (

ze
br

a)

It 
se

em
s 

th
at

 th
e 

be
st

 lo
ca

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

pr
es

en
t e

xi
ts

 fr
om

 S
t 

G
ile

s 
ca

r 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 N

az
ei

ng
bu

ry
 P

ar
ad

e.
 P

os
si

bl
y 

a 
sm

al
l p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bu
sh

ed
 in

 fr
on

t o
f t

he
 P

ar
ad

e 
m

ig
ht

 h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
 u

se
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

C
hu

rc
h 

ca
r 

pa
rk

, p
re

sc
ho

ol
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 p

up
ils

 a
nd

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f E
liz

ab
et

h 
C

lo
se

 a
nd

 N
az

ei
ng

 R
oa

d 
w

ea
ve

 th
ei

r 
w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

tr
af

fic
. T

he
y 

do
n'

t w
al

k 
to

 
th

e 
lig

ht
s 

at
 N

az
ei

ng
bu

ry
 c

ro
ss

ro
ad

s.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 o
bv

io
us

 r
is

ks
 o

f a
cc

id
en

ts
 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

, b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
 s

pe
ed

in
g 

an
d 

m
is

ju
dg

em
en

t. 
O

ne
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f a

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ve
rg

es
 b

y 
he

av
y 

lo
rr

ie
s 

w
hi

le
 th

e 
dr

iv
er

s 
vi

si
ts

 th
e 

sh
op

s.
 T

he
re

is
 w

id
e 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 a

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
he

re
.

D
et

ai
le

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
rq

ui
re

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

pe
de

st
ra

in
 d

es
ire

 
lin

e 
(i.

e.
 w

he
re

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 c
ro

ss
/c

ro
ss

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
).

 T
h

e
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

sc
h

em
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 b

ei
n

g
 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
a 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 

fa
ci

lit
y.

 O
ff

ic
er

s 
h

av
e 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
o

f 
a 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
cr

o
ss

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s 
at

 t
h

e 
N

az
ei

n
g

 c
ro

ss
ro

ad
s 

[L
o

ca
l 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 N
o

te
 2

/9
5(

S
.2

.1
.5

.1
)]

 £
80

,0
00

 fo
r 

a 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
 

39

High

Epping Town

Hemnall Street j/w Grove
Lane

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
A

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
on

 H
em

na
ll 

S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 G

ro
ve

 L
an

e.
 

S
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
E

pp
in

g 
S

oc
ie

ty

T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

al
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

fo
ot

w
ay

 w
id

th
 b

ei
ng

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

a 
cr

os
si

ng
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
de

si
re

 li
ne

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

su
rv

ey
 

an
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

. I
t m

us
t a

ls
o 

m
ee

t w
ith

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
. 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 g

iv
en

 to
 in

st
al

lin
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

s 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 
re

du
ce

 v
eh

ic
le

 s
pe

ed
s.

 H
ow

ev
er

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d 

su
rv

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 A

 d
et

ai
le

d
 

su
rv

ey
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
, w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
s 

o
n

e 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
. T

h
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

la
n

d
 t

o
 b

e 
ta

ke
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 t
o

 
co

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 f

o
o

tw
ay

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 u
n

d
er

ta
ke

rs
 

d
iv

er
si

o
n

ar
y 

w
o

rk
s.

 T
h

e 
sc

h
em

e 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
 s

af
et

y 
au

d
it

 
w

h
ic

h
 m

ay
 r

ai
se

 r
o

ad
 s

af
et

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s

 £
7,

50
0 

pe
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

; £
80

,0
00

 fo
r 

a 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
 

46

High

Loughton

A121 High Road (near
Spring Grove)

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

In
 v

ie
w

 th
at

 th
is

 s
ite

 h
as

 a
 h

ig
h 

ve
hi

cl
e/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nf
lic

t r
at

io
, i

t i
s 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 a

 s
ig

na
liz

ed
 fa

ci
lit

y 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

at
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 T

he
 

w
id

th
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
m

ay
 p

re
cl

ud
e 

a 
re

fu
ge

, b
ut

 th
er

e 
is

 g
oo

d 
vi

si
bi

lit
y 

at
 th

e 
si

te
 

fo
r 

a 
cr

os
si

ng
. A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
85

th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

 s
pe

ed
s 

of
 tr

af
fic

 in
 b

el
ow

 3
0m

ph
 

no
rt

hb
ou

nd
, i

t i
s 

fa
st

er
 s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
an

d 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
de

em
ed

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
a 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
. T

he
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 tr
af

fic
 is

 q
ui

te
 h

ig
h 

at
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 b

ut
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

. A
ss

um
in

g 
th

er
e 

is
 n

ot
 

a 
sc

ho
ol

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
pa

tr
ol

 s
ol

ut
io

n 
to

 th
e 

pe
ak

 h
ou

r 
de

m
an

ds
, t

he
 in

te
rr

up
tio

n 
to

 
tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 w
ith

 a
 c

om
pu

te
riz

ed
 s

ig
na

liz
ed

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
st

ric
te

d 
to

 
th

es
e 

pe
rio

ds
 o

nl
y.

 £
17

0,
00

0+
 fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 P

uf
fin

 
C

ro
ss

in
g

25

APPENDIX D

Page 45



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

IA
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

47

High

Waltham Abbey

Crooked Mile, N of Saxon Way

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 2
4 

ca
su

al
tie

s,
 1

 s
er

io
us

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

m
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

rid
er

 a
nd

 2
3 

sl
ig

ht
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

13
 d

riv
er

s 
an

d 
2 

m
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

rid
er

s,
 1

 c
yc

lis
t a

nd
 1

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

in
th

e 
la

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
. I

f a
 c

ho
ic

e 
fo

r 
on

ly
 o

ne
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

w
er

e 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 fo

r 
th

is
si

te
, t

he
n 

th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

no
rt

h 
of

 S
ax

on
 W

ay
 w

ou
ld

 s
ee

m
 to

 b
e 

th
e 

m
os

t 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

ro
ad

 is
 s

in
gl

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
, i

t b
ro

ad
en

s 
ne

ar
in

g 
th

e 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 a
lre

ad
y 

a 
ce

nt
ra

l r
ef

ug
e/

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 d
iv

id
er

. A
 

pe
lic

an
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

is
 a

lre
ad

y 
lo

ca
te

d 
so

ut
h 

of
 M

on
ks

w
oo

d 
A

ve
 s

ig
na

lis
ed

 
ju

nc
tio

n.
 S

ub
je

ct
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
, a

 n
ew

 s
ig

na
lis

ed
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

co
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 n

or
th

 o
f S

ax
on

 W
ay

. H
ow

ev
er

, b
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
ro

ad
 w

id
th

 in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
a 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

st
ag

ge
re

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y,
 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 r
oa

d 
w

id
en

in
g/

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 r
ea

lig
nm

en
t t

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t t

ra
ffi

c 
la

ne
 c

ap
ac

ity
. F

ur
th

er
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e
im

pa
ct

 a
nd

 s
af

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 s
uc

h 
a 

fa
ci

lit
y.

 £
25

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 P
uf

fin
 

C
ro

ss
in

gs
 e

ith
er

 s
id

e 
of

 
th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 

48

High

Waltham Abbey

Crooked Mile, N of 
Monkswood Avenue

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

S
ee

 C
ro

ok
ed

 M
ile

 N
 o

f S
ax

on
 W

ay
 £

15
0,

00
0 

fo
r 

up
gr

ad
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
si

gn
al

s 

50

Med

Chigwell

A113 High Road;
Dolphin Court

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

It 
w

as
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
 g

ap
s 

in
 tr

af
fic

 to
 a

llo
w

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 to
 

cr
os

s 
sa

fe
ly

 a
t m

os
t t

im
es

. V
eh

ic
le

 s
pe

ed
s 

ar
e 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
lo

w
, b

ut
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 th

os
e 

cr
os

si
ng

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

ld
er

ly
 a

nd
 u

na
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

 
ch

ild
re

n.
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

, t
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

sl
ig

ht
 in

ju
ry

 to
 o

ne
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 5
 

ye
ar

s.
 F

or
 th

es
e 

re
as

on
s,

 a
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 
cr

os
si

ng
 a

t t
he

 s
ou

th
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. T
he

 e
xi

st
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 r
ig

ht
 tu

rn
 la

ne
 m

ea
ns

 
th

at
 p

os
iti

on
in

g 
a 

re
fu

ge
 in

 th
at

 a
re

a 
m

ay
 b

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y,
 

a 
re

fu
ge

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 p

rio
r 

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f t

he
 fi

lte
r 

la
ne

 in
 th

e
ar

ea
 o

f D
ol

ph
in

 C
ou

rt
.

 £
7,

50
0 

pe
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

51

Med

Buckhurst Hill

Buckhurst Way

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

In
 v

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 s

pe
ed

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ov

er
 3

0m
ph

 8
5t

h 
pe

rc
en

til
e 

an
d 

in
 v

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 e

ld
er

l y
/c

hi
ld

re
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 a
nd

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 o

ne
 s

lig
ht

 in
ju

ry
 to

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
la

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
, c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 g
iv

en
 fo

r 
an

 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 fa
ci

lit
y 

no
rt

h 
of

 S
ta

tio
n 

W
ay

. T
he

 p
re

ci
se

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 is

la
nd

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ca
re

fu
lly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 a

 fi
na

l d
es

ig
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e
ne

ar
by

 ju
nc

tio
n 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
es

 o
f n

ot
 c

om
pr

om
is

e 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
.

 £
7,

50
0 

pe
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

52

Low

Chigwell

A123 Hainault Road

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g/

sp
ee

d 
re

du
ct

io
n

A
 h

is
to

ric
al

 r
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

.

T
he

 w
id

th
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
do

es
 n

ot
 fa

vo
ur

 a
 r

ef
ug

e.
 T

hi
s 

si
te

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

pa
ce

 
fo

r 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

cr
os

si
ng

 fa
ci

lit
y.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lo

w
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 

fig
ur

e 
at

 th
is

 s
ite

, w
hi

ch
 is

 o
n 

a 
fa

irl
y 

bu
sy

 a
nd

 fa
st

 r
oa

d.
 H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 a
re

 a
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 e

ld
er

ly
 p

eo
pl

e 
cr

os
si

ng
 a

nd
 a

 s
m

al
l n

um
be

r 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
at

 p
ea

k 
tim

es
 o

nl
y.

 A
cc

id
en

t f
ig

ur
es

 s
ho

w
 th

at
 o

ne
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

lig
ht

ly
 in

ju
re

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
. T

he
 s

pe
ed

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
is

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 d
es

ira
bl

e 
an

d 
in

iti
al

ly
 

it 
is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 h

el
p 

re
du

ce
 s

pe
ed

s 
an

d 
th

us
 m

ak
e 

cr
os

si
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
ea

si
er

. H
ow

ev
er

 a
s 

th
e 

A
12

3 
is

 a
 

pr
io

rit
y 

1 
ro

ut
e,

 n
o 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 £
40

,0
00

 f
o

r 
ze

b
ra

 
cr

o
ss

in
g

; 
£1

00
,0

00
+ 

fo
r 

si
g

n
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 

cr
o

ss
in

g
 (

b
o

th
 w

o
u

ld
 

re
q

u
ir

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

ed
 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 s
u

rv
ey

 t
o

 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
n

ee
d

 

26

APPENDIX D

Page 46



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

IA
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

53

Med

Chigwell

B173 Manor Road j/w Stanwyck
Road

Ju
nc

tio
n

im
pr

ov
em

en
t/p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
re

fu
ge

A
 h

is
to

ric
al

 r
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

, h
ow

ev
er

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ph
as

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
st

al
le

d 
at

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 M

an
or

 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

F
en

ce
pi

ec
e

A
t t

hi
s 

si
te

, t
he

 w
id

th
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
w

ou
ld

 p
re

cl
ud

e 
a 

re
fu

ge
 b

ut
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
a 

cr
os

si
ng

 fa
ci

lit
y.

 T
he

 s
ite

 is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
sp

ee
d 

an
d 

vo
lu

m
e 

of
 th

e 
tr

af
fic

 s
ud

de
nl

y 
tu

rn
in

g 
in

 a
nd

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 c

ut
-t

hr
ou

gh
 a

nd
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ca
su

al
tie

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
. A

lth
ou

gh
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
t 

a 
la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 c

ro
ss

in
g,

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

 fo
r 

th
e 

pa
rk

 
an

d 
nu

rs
er

y.
 It

 is
 fe

lt 
th

at
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

its
el

f w
ou

ld
 g

re
at

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f t

hi
s 

si
te

. C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 g

iv
en

 to
 c

on
ve

rt
in

g 
th

e 
cu

t 
th

ro
ug

h 
to

 o
ne

-w
ay

 o
pe

ra
tio

n,
 o

r 
al

te
re

d 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
le

ft 
tu

rn
 fi

lte
r 

fo
r 

tr
af

fic
 

tu
rn

in
g 

le
ft 

fr
om

 H
ai

na
ul

t R
oa

d 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 in
 to

 M
an

or
 R

oa
d.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 

tr
an

sf
er

 tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
, l

oa
di

ng
 o

th
er

 ju
nc

tio
ns

, a
nd

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f t
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

as
se

ss
ed

. H
ow

ev
er

, a
ny

 s
uc

h 
ju

nc
tio

ns
 c

ha
ng

es
 c

ou
ld

 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
el

em
en

ts
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
hi

gh
 8

5t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e 
an

d 
co

ul
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
re

fu
ge

 fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 a

id
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
us

ag
e.

 £
17

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
pu

ffi
n 

cr
os

si
ng

54

High

Chigwell

B173 Manor Road W of
Tomswood Road

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
ju

nc
tio

n
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
, h

ow
ev

er
 th

er
e 

is
 li

m
ite

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f c
ro

ss
ov

er
s.

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

t a
 h

ig
h 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 a

t t
he

se
 tw

o 
cr

os
si

ng
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

, t
he

re
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

an
y 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
in

ju
rie

s 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
,y

et
du

e 
to

 tr
af

fic
 s

pe
ed

 a
nd

 b
eh

av
io

ur
, t

he
se

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 v

er
y 

da
ng

er
ou

s.
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 c
as

e 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
si

gn
al

iz
in

g 
th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
its

el
f w

ith
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ph

as
e 

op
tio

n 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

 o
f 

as
si

st
in

g 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 to
 c

ro
ss

 s
af

el
y 

an
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

om
e 

so
rt

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
co

nt
ro

l,
w

hi
ch

 w
ith

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

fe
at

ur
es

 c
ou

ld
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
sp

ee
d 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 

fo
r 

dr
iv

er
s.

 £
17

0,
00

 if
 a

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 fo
un

d 
fo

r 
a 

pu
ffi

n 
cr

os
si

ng
; £

7,
50

0 
pe

r 
re

fu
ge

 is
 a

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

op
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
a 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

no
t b

e 
fo

un
d;

 
£4

0,
00

0 
ze

br
a 

cr
os

si
ng

 

55

Med

Chigwell

B173 Manor Road E of
Tomswood Road

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
ju

nc
tio

n
S

ee
 B

17
3 

M
an

or
 R

oa
d 

E
 o

f T
om

sw
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

 £
17

0,
00

 if
 a

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 fo
un

d 
fo

r 
a 

pu
ffi

n 
cr

os
si

ng
; £

7,
50

0 
pe

r 
re

fu
ge

 is
 a

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

op
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
a 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

no
t b

e 
fo

un
d;

 
£4

0,
00

0 
ze

br
a 

cr
os

si
ng

 

56

Low

Chigwell

Turpins Lane

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
ju

nc
tio

n
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
w

er
e 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
lo

w
, a

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
flo

w
s.

 T
he

re
 is

 n
o

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 d

el
ay

 in
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

. H
ow

ev
er

, i
t m

us
t b

e 
bo

rn
 in

 m
in

d 
th

at
 

th
er

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

21
 c

as
ua

lti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 tw

o 
fa

ta
l, 

on
 th

is
 r

oa
d 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
st

 5
 

ye
ar

s.
 It

 is
 a

dv
is

ed
 th

at
 s

ig
na

liz
in

g 
th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ph

as
in

g,
 w

ou
ld

 b
en

ef
it 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a

nd
 p

er
ha

ps
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 m

in
im

iz
in

g 
ac

ci
de

nt
s.

 Y
et

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
dv

is
e 

th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 
su

ita
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r 
a 

cr
os

si
ng

 to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

an
d

 s
ig

h
t 

lin
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

ro
ad

 la
yo

u
t 

n
ar

ro
w

s
 £

40
,0

00
 f

o
r 

ze
b

ra
 

cr
o

ss
in

g

27

APPENDIX D

Page 47



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

IA
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

57

Low

Chigwell

Tomswood Road

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
ju

nc
tio

n
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

T
he

re
 w

er
e 

on
ly

 a
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r 
of

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 r

ec
or

de
d 

an
d 

th
e 

sp
ee

d 
of

 tr
af

fic
 w

as
 g

en
er

al
ly

 fa
irl

y 
sl

ow
 o

n 
th

is
 a

rm
 o

f t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n.

 In
 

ad
di

tio
n,

 n
o 

in
ju

rie
s 

fo
r 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 r
ec

or
de

d 
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 5
 y

ea
rs

. 
T

he
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
t t

hi
s 

lo
ca

tio
n 

w
er

e 
no

t c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 to
 c

ro
ss

. I
n 

vi
ew

 o
f t

hi
s,

 it
 is

 n
ot

 fe
lt 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 

se
pa

ra
te

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
at

 th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 b
ut

 s
af

et
y 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 

gr
ea

tly
 im

pr
ov

ed
 if

 a
 s

ig
na

liz
ed

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t w
as

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
. A

 s
ig

na
liz

ed
 

ph
as

e 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
on

 th
is

 le
g;

 h
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 ju
nc

tio
n 

co
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 r

eg
ul

ar
 h

ea
dw

ay
 g

ap
s 

in
 tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 
an

d 
th

us
 p

ro
vi

de
 g

re
at

er
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 in
 T

om
sw

oo
d 

R
oa

d.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

ad
vi

se
 th

at
 a

 r
ef

ug
e 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
.

 £
7,

50
0 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

. 

58

Low

Epping

B181 Lindsey Street

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g/

sp
ee

d 
re

du
ct

io
n

A
 h

is
to

ric
al

 r
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

.

T
he

 w
id

th
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
do

es
 n

ot
 fa

vo
ur

 a
 r

ef
ug

e,
 b

ut
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
pa

ce
 

fo
r 

a 
cr

os
si

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y.
 A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
si

te
 is

 a
 c

ut
 th

ro
ug

h 
fo

r 
tr

af
fic

 a
t p

ea
k 

ho
ur

s,
 it

 is
 a

 fa
irl

y 
qu

ite
 s

ite
 a

nd
 n

o 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

er
e 

no
te

d 
to

 c
ro

ss
, n

or
 h

av
e 

th
er

e 
be

en
 a

n y
 r

ec
or

de
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ca

su
al

tie
s’

 in
 th

e 
pa

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
. A

s 
th

e 
85

th
pe

rc
en

til
e 

sp
ee

d 
of

 tr
af

fic
 is

 3
4 

an
d 

36
m

ph
, c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 g
iv

en
 to

 
so

m
e 

fo
r 

of
 tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g.
 H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 d
oe

s 
no

t a
pp

ea
r 

to
 b

e 
an

y 
di

ffi
cu

lty
in

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
. I

t m
us

t a
ls

o 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
 is

 n
ar

ro
w

 a
nd

 th
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

of
 L

on
do

n
 £

17
0,

00
0 

pu
ffi

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 

60

High

Loughton

Church Hill (near the 
Uplands)

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
. (

S
ta

pl
es

 R
oa

d 
S

ch
oo

l) 
S

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
 C

 P
on

d

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

C
hu

rc
h 

H
ill

 w
as

 r
el

at
iv

el
y 

hi
gh

 a
nd

 fl
ow

s 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

co
ns

ta
nt

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

da
y.

 S
im

ila
rly

, t
he

 r
ec

or
de

d 
tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

s 
w

er
e 

hi
gh

. I
t i

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 a

 s
ig

na
l-c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 is

 in
st

al
le

d 
at

 
th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 It

 is
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 a
nt

i-s
ki

d 
su

rf
ac

in
g 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

al
so

 a
s 

vi
si

bi
lit

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
m

in
im

um
 fo

r 
a 

si
gn

al
-c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
. A

 
su

ita
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

N
or

th
 E

as
t o

f t
he

 U
pl

an
ds

 fo
r 

a 
po

ss
ib

le
 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
 in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 h

ow
ev

er
 th

is
 m

ay
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

T
ra

ps
 H

ill
 ju

nc
tio

n.
 N

o 
ot

he
r 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 T

h
er

e 
is

 a
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

re
fu

g
e 

at
 t

h
e 

p
o

rp
o

se
d

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

n
ew

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 £

80
,0

00
 z

eb
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

g 

61

High

Epping

Station Road

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
/p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
re

fu
ge

A
 h

is
to

ric
al

 r
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

s 
w

er
e 

fa
irl

y 
hi

gh
 a

nd
 r

em
ai

n 
fa

irl
y 

co
ns

ta
nt

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e
da

y.
 T

he
re

 w
er

e 
ho

w
ev

er
 v

er
y 

fe
w

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 r

ec
or

de
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 
th

e 
ro

ad
 a

nd
 n

o 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
ci

de
nt

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
po

rt
ed

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 5

 y
ea

rs
. I

t 
is

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 th

at
 a

 fu
rt

he
r 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
 c

ro
ss

in
g,

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pr

ox
im

ity
 o

f j
un

ct
io

ns
, r

es
id

en
ts

’ d
riv

ew
ay

s 
an

d 
bu

s 
st

op
s.

 A
s 

S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d 
is

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
1/

2 
ro

ut
e,

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

w
ill

 n
ot

 
be

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 a

t t
hi

s 
lo

ca
tio

n.
 L

oc
at

io
ns

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

ne
ar

 to
 th

e 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
st

at
io

n.
T

h
er

e 
is

 a
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 z

eb
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 n

ea
r 

th
e 

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 H
ig

h
 

S
tr

ee
t

 £
17

0,
00

0 
pu

ffi
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 

62

Med

Buckhurst Hill

Roding Lane

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 
si

gn
al

 ju
nc

tio
n

A
 h

is
to

ric
al

 r
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

.

It 
is

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

en
tir

el
y 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
th

at
 a

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
is

 in
st

al
le

d 
at

 th
is

 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 a

s 
a 

fa
ci

lit
y 

al
re

ad
y 

ex
is

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
de

si
re

 li
ne

. H
ow

ev
er

, p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 to
 

th
e 

ea
st

 o
f L

ou
gh

to
n 

W
ay

 a
re

 s
til

l r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 c
ro

ss
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

W
ay

 to
 r

ea
ch

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

. I
t i

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
ju

nc
tio

n 
on

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
W

ay
 a

nd
 p

os
si

bl
y 

R
od

in
g 

La
ne

. H
ow

ev
er

 fu
rt

he
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ph

as
e 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 c

au
se

 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

de
la

y 
an

d 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
si

gn
al

s.

 £
5,

00
0-

10
,0

00
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
st

ud
y;

 £
20

0,
00

0 
si

gn
al

 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 

28

APPENDIX D

Page 48



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

IA
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

63

Med

Loughton

Rectory Lane

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
. (

A
ld

er
to

n 
S

ch
oo

l)

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

s 
on

 R
ec

to
ry

 L
an

e 
ar

e 
fa

irl
y 

lo
w

, w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
M

 
pe

ak
. T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

lo
w

 a
nd

 it
 is

 n
ot

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

 la
rg

e 
la

te
nt

 d
em

an
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

 th
e 

ro
ad

. A
 

si
gn

al
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

t r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
at

 th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 H
ow

ev
er

, 
tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

s 
an

d 
sp

ee
ds

 w
er

e 
hi

gh
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 m
uc

h 
of

 th
e 

da
y 

m
ak

in
g 

it 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 c
ro

ss
. I

t i
s 

th
er

ef
or

e 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
 ju

st
 s

ou
th

 o
f N

ew
m

an
's

 L
an

e 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 n
ar

ro
w

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
, p

os
si

bl
y 

on
 th

e 
be

nd
, i

s 
co

ns
id

er
ed

. T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 a
ss

is
t 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 in

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
 w

hi
le

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
ve

hi
cl

e 
sp

ee
ds

. A
 s

im
ila

r 
fa

ci
lit

y 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
be

en
 in

st
al

le
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

so
ut

h 
on

 R
ec

to
ry

 L
an

e.
 £

7,
50

0 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

re
fu

ge
. 

64

Med

Waltham Abbey

Crooked Mile (Harold Crescent)

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
/p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
re

fu
ge

A
 h

is
to

ric
al

 r
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

.

A
lth

ou
gh

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 th

e 
no

rt
h 

of
 ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 H

ar
ol

d 
C

r,
 d

at
a 

sh
ow

s 
th

e 
de

si
re

 to
 c

ro
ss

 s
ou

th
 o

f t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

cl
os

er
 to

 th
e 

r/
ab

ou
t. 

A
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
H

ar
ol

d 
C

r 
an

d 
th

e 
r/

ab
ou

t. 
T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 e

ith
er

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
to

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
of

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 M
ile

 C
l o

r 
on

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
r/

ab
ou

t. 
A

s 
ve

hi
cl

e 
sp

ee
ds

 a
re

 r
ec

or
de

d 
as

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 3
5m

ph
 a

 s
ig

na
lis

ed
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 th

an
 a

 Z
eb

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 It
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 
fu

rt
he

r 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

is
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 s
ig

na
l-c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 

be
tw

ee
n 

M
ile

 C
l a

nd
 H

ar
ol

d 
C

r.
 T

he
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

 e
xc

ee
ds

 m
in

im
um

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
a 

fo
rm

al
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

an
d 

so
 it

 is
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 a
nt

i-s
ki

d 
su

rf
ac

in
g 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

 
A

lth
ou

gh
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 d

at
a 

w
as

 n
ot

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
P

ar
kl

an
ds

 a
nd

 
S

ew
ar

ds
to

ne
 R

d 
ar

m
s 

of
 th

e 
r/

ab
ou

ts
, i

t i
s 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 
ar

e 
al

so
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 to

 a
ss

is
t p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 tr

av
el

lin
g 

to
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
s.

 
N

ew
 c

ro
ss

in
g

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 f

u
rt

h
er

 N
o

rt
h

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 d

ro
p

p
ed

 
ke

rb
s,

 o
n

 t
h

e 
tr

af
fi

c 
is

la
n

d
, t

o
 a

vo
id

 v
eh

ic
le

 c
ro

ss
o

ve
rs

 e
it

h
er

 s
id

e.

 £
7,

50
0 

to
 a

m
en

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
ve

hi
cl

e 
sp

lit
te

r 
is

la
nd

 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 

65

Low

Loughton

Pyrles Lane

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

N
ea

r 
th

e 
sh

op
s 

a 
cr

os
si

ng
 c

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
by

 r
em

ov
in

g 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
. A

s 
pa

rk
in

g 
is

 w
el

l u
se

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

da
y,

 
it 

is
 a

ss
um

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 n
ot

 a
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

 o
pt

io
n.

 A
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

co
ul

d 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
fu

rt
he

r 
so

ut
h 

sl
ow

 P
yr

le
s 

La
ne

, b
ut

 d
ro

p 
ke

rb
s 

an
d 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
av

oi
de

d.
 T

hi
s 

m
ay

 a
ls

o 
be

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

de
si

re
 li

ne
. A

lth
ou

gh
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
flo

w
s 

ar
e 

hi
gh

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 m

os
t o

f t
he

 d
ay

, t
ra

ffi
c 

flo
w

s 
ar

e 
lo

w
. 

T
he

re
fo

re
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 a

re
 li

ke
ly

 to
 c

ro
ss

 in
 th

e 
ga

ps
 w

ith
ou

t u
si

ng
 a

 fo
rm

al
 

cr
os

si
ng

. I
t i

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 n

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 a

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
at

 th
is

 s
ite

. T
he

re
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

 s
ch

oo
l c

ro
ss

in
g 

pa
tr

ol
 a

t t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 H

ill
yf

ie
ld

s 
an

d 
C

he
st

er
 R

oa
d.

 T
h

er
e 

is
 a

n
 e

xi
st

in
g

 
cr

o
ss

in
g

 a
t 

th
e 

ra
is

ed
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 H
ill

yf
ie

ld
s 

an
d

 
C

h
es

te
r 

R
o

ad
£7

,5
00

66

Med

Loughton

Alderton Hill

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
A

 h
is

to
ric

al
 r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
lo

w
 tr

af
fic

 le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 s

pe
ed

s 
it 

is
 s

u g
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
re

fu
ge

 is
 in

st
al

le
d 

on
 B

or
de

rs
 L

an
e 

ea
st

 o
f T

he
 H

aw
th

or
ns

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

su
ffi

ci
en

t r
oa

d 
w

id
th

. A
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
 s

ou
th

 o
f B

or
de

rs
 L

an
e 

ag
ai

n 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

su
ffi

ci
en

t r
oa

d 
w

id
th

 a
nd

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
. T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
di

st
an

ce
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
fr

om
 A

ld
er

to
n 

H
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 w
al

k 
to

 r
ea

ch
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

. T
he

 
pr

ox
im

ity
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
l m

ea
ns

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 th

an
 a

ve
ra

ge
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
. H

ow
ev

er
, d

ue
 to

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f 

cr
os

so
ve

rs
, t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 w
ill

 b
e 

ve
ry

 d
iff

ic
ul

t. 
T

h
e

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 is

 o
n

 a
 h

ill
 w

it
h

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d

 v
is

ab
ili

ty
£7

,5
00

29

APPENDIX D

Page 49



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

IA
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

67

Low

Epping

Ivy Chimneys

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

A
 h

is
to

ric
al

 r
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

.

T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

co
un

t i
llu

st
ra

te
s 

hi
gh

 v
ol

um
es

 o
f p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

cr
os

si
ng

ar
e 

co
nc

en
tr

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

or
ni

ng
 a

nd
 a

fte
rn

oo
n 

w
ith

 v
er

y 
lit

tle
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
m

ov
em

en
t o

f t
he

 r
em

ai
nd

er
 o

f t
he

 d
ay

. I
n 

th
es

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

a 
sc

ho
ol

 
cr

os
si

ng
 p

at
ro

l i
s 

us
ua

lly
 th

e 
be

st
 w

ay
 o

f c
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
tin

g 
th

es
e 

cr
os

si
ng

 m
ov

em
en

ts
. T

h
er

e 
is

 r
ed

u
ce

d
 v

is
ab

ili
ty

 d
u

e 
to

 t
h

e 
ro

ad
 b

ei
n

g
 o

n
 

an
 in

cl
in

e,
 w

it
h

 b
en

d
s 

an
d

 c
ar

ri
ag

ew
ay

 w
id

th
 m

ay
 b

e 
an

 is
su

e 
if

 p
ar

ki
n

g
 

b
ay

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e 
u

se
d

£7
,5

00

69

Low

Waltham Abbey

Honey Lane (Wood
Green Road)

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

s 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 lo

w
 a

nd
 a

lth
ou

gh
 tr

af
fic

 le
ve

ls
 a

re
 h

ig
h 

it 
is

 n
ot

 
fe

lt 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 la
te

nt
 d

em
an

d 
to

 c
ro

ss
 a

t t
hi

s 
lo

ca
tio

n.
 It

 is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 n

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

to
 is

 ta
ke

n.
 V

er
y 

fa
st

 r
o

ad
 w

it
h

 n
o

 
fo

o
tw

ay
 o

n
 N

o
rt

h
 s

id
e 

o
f 

H
o

n
ey

 L
an

e
 £

40
,0

00
 f

o
r 

ze
b

ra
 

cr
o

ss
in

g

70

Med

Waltham Abbey

Honey Lane 
(Stonyshotts)

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
/tr

af
fic

 
ca

lm
in

g

M
an

y 
of

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ar
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ho

 o
fte

n 
ne

ed
 fu

rt
he

r 
as

si
st

an
ce

 in
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

. A
lth

ou
gh

 tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
 r

em
ai

ns
 fa

irl
y 

co
ns

ta
nt

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

da
y,

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 p

ea
k 

in
 v

eh
ic

le
 fl

ow
s 

at
 s

im
ila

r 
tim

e 
pe

rio
ds

 to
 

th
e 

pe
ak

 in
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
tr

af
fic

. I
t i

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
 to

 s
lo

w
 v

eh
ic

le
 s

pe
ed

s.
 C

ar
ef

ul
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

ds
 to

 th
e 

si
tti

ng
 o

f t
he

 c
ro

ss
in

g.
 £

7,
50

0 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

re
fu

ge
 

71

Low

Waltham 
Abbey

Sewardston
e Road

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

s 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

t t
hi

s 
si

te
 a

re
 v

er
y 

lo
w

, a
nd

 a
lth

ou
gh

 tr
af

fic
 

le
ve

ls
 a

re
 h

ig
h 

it 
is

 n
ot

 fe
lt 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 la

te
nt

 d
em

an
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

 a
t t

hi
s 

lo
ca

tio
n.

 It
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 n
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
be

 ta
ke

n 
at

 th
is

 
si

te
.

 £
40

,0
00

 f
o

r 
ze

b
ra

 
cr

o
ss

in
g

72

Low

Loughton

Goldings Hill

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

 r
ec

or
de

d 
w

as
 v

er
y 

lo
w

 a
nd

 a
lth

ou
gh

 tr
af

fic
 le

ve
ls

 a
re

 h
ig

h,
it 

is
 n

ot
 fe

lt 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 la

te
nt

 d
em

an
d 

to
 c

ro
ss

 a
t t

hi
s 

lo
ca

tio
n.

 It
 a

pp
ea

rs
 th

at
 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
re

as
on

 to
 c

ro
ss

 th
e 

ro
ad

 is
 fo

r 
th

e 
bu

s 
st

op
 o

n 
ei

th
er

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ad

.
It 

is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 n

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

be
 ta

ke
n 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
ds

 to
 a

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

.
 £

40
,0

00
 f

o
r 

ze
b

ra
 

cr
o

ss
in

g

73

Med

Epping

Coopersale 
Common

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge

A
lth

ou
gh

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
is

 r
el

at
iv

el
y 

hi
gh

, t
ra

ffi
c 

flo
w

s 
ar

e 
lo

w
. T

he
 

ex
is

te
nc

e 
of

 la
y-

by
s 

by
 th

e 
sh

op
s 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ho

ps
 is

 n
ot

 fe
as

ib
le

 w
ith

ou
t s

om
e 

lo
ss

 o
f t

he
 la

y-
by

 a
nd

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
lo

w
 tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 th
is

 is
 n

ot
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d.

 H
ow

ev
er

 it
 is

 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 s
ou

th
 o

f I
ns

tit
ut

e 
R

oa
d,

 to
 a

ss
is

t p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 fr
om

 th
e 

w
es

t o
f C

op
pe

rs
al

e 
C

om
m

on
 £

7,
50

0 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

re
fu

ge
 

99

High

Buckhurst Hill

Brook Road

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 
si

gn
al

 ju
nc

tio
n

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 -

 a
 f

ea
sa

b
ili

ty
 s

tu
d

y 
is

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
£1

00
,0

00
+

30

APPENDIX D

Page 50



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

IA
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

10
0

Med

North 
Weald

Thornwoo
d Road

P
eg

as
us

 C
ro

ss
in

g
N

ew
ly

 a
d

d
ed

 -
 a

 f
ea

sa
b

ili
ty

 s
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
/h

o
rs

e 
fl

o
w

 is
 r

eq
u

ir
e d

£1
50

,0
00

+

31

APPENDIX D

Page 51



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
S

IG
N

A
G

E

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

40

Med

Epping Town

Town Green

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

al
um

in
iu

m
 s

ig
na

ge

T
hi

s 
lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 p
ar

t o
f a

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
. T

he
 a

lu
m

in
iu

m
 s

ig
na

ge
 is

 v
er

y 
po

or
ly

 p
la

ce
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
gr

ee
ns

 a
nd

 d
et

ra
ct

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 v
is

ua
l a

sp
ec

t. 
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ag

e 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 it
s 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
vi

su
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t m

ay
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

m
e 

up
 w

ith
 a

 b
et

te
r 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 s

ig
na

ge
 

pe
rh

ap
s 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
a 

w
oo

de
n 

fin
ge

rp
os

t a
t t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

si
gn

s

U
na

bl
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is
. R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 d

ic
ta

te
 th

at
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 fi
ng

er
po

st
 d

es
ig

ns
 

sh
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

be
 u

se
d 

on
 u

nn
um

be
re

d 
ru

ra
l r

oa
ds

 w
he

re
 tr

af
fic

 s
pe

ed
s 

ar
e 

lo
w

. 
A

n
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

so
lu

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
to

 u
se

 b
la

ck
 p

o
st

s 
an

d
 b

la
ck

 b
ac

ke
d

 
tr

af
fi

c 
si

g
n

s.
 T

h
es

e 
ar

e 
u

se
d

 in
 o

th
er

 c
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 a
re

a s
 A

pp
ro

x 
£2

,0
00

 

11
0

Med

Moreton,
Bobbingworth & The 

Lavers

Bobbingworth Mill

V
ill

ag
e/

G
at

ew
ay

 s
ig

ns
N

ew
ly

 a
d

d
ed

£1
,0

00
 p

er
 p

ai
r 

(p
er

 s
it

e)
 

32

APPENDIX D

Page 52



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
S

IG
N

A
G

E

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

40

Med

Epping Town

Town Green

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

al
um

in
iu

m
 s

ig
na

ge

T
hi

s 
lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 p
ar

t o
f a

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
. T

he
 a

lu
m

in
iu

m
 s

ig
na

ge
 is

 v
er

y 
po

or
ly

 p
la

ce
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
gr

ee
ns

 a
nd

 d
et

ra
ct

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 v
is

ua
l a

sp
ec

t. 
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ag

e 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 it
s 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
vi

su
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t m

ay
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

m
e 

up
 w

ith
 a

 b
et

te
r 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 s

ig
na

ge
 

pe
rh

ap
s 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
a 

w
oo

de
n 

fin
ge

rp
os

t a
t t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

si
gn

s

U
na

bl
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is
. R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 d

ic
ta

te
 th

at
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 fi
ng

er
po

st
 d

es
ig

ns
 

sh
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

be
 u

se
d 

on
 u

nn
um

be
re

d 
ru

ra
l r

oa
ds

 w
he

re
 tr

af
fic

 s
pe

ed
s 

ar
e 

lo
w

. 
A

n
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

so
lu

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
to

 u
se

 b
la

ck
 p

o
st

s 
an

d
 b

la
ck

 b
ac

ke
d

 
tr

af
fi

c 
si

g
n

s.
 T

h
es

e 
ar

e 
u

se
d

 in
 o

th
er

 c
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 a
re

a s
 A

pp
ro

x 
£2

,0
00

 

11
0

Med

Moreton,
Bobbingworth & The 

Lavers

Bobbingworth Mill

V
ill

ag
e/

G
at

ew
ay

 s
ig

ns
N

ew
ly

 a
d

d
ed

£1
,0

00
 p

er
 p

ai
r 

(p
er

 s
it

e)
 

33

APPENDIX D

Page 53



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
S

P
E

E
D

IN
G

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

3

Med

Loughton

Chester Road

C
hi

ca
ne

s 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

s

S
pe

ed
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r 
C

he
st

er
 R

oa
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
C

hi
ca

ne
s 

an
d 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

. C
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

30
m

ph
. H

is
to

ry
 o

f a
 

se
rio

us
 a

cc
id

en
t i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 a
 c

hi
ld

, p
et

iti
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
or

ga
ni

ze
d 

by
 r

es
id

en
ts

, 
re

po
rt

s 
of

 s
pe

ed
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

se
s 

on
 th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 C
he

st
er

 R
oa

d 
de

sp
ite

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

sp
ee

d 
hu

m
ps

, t
he

 w
id

th
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
pe

ed
, P

ol
ic

e 
ha

ve
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
sp

ee
d 

ca
m

er
a 

ch
ec

ks
, i

ni
tia

l 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 V

A
S

 o
r 

S
ID

 w
as

 n
ot

 th
ou

gh
t t

o 
be

 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

 th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 C

hi
ca

ne
s 

as
 in

 W
ill

in
ga

le
 R

oa
d 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
w

ay
 o

f c
al

m
in

g 
tr

af
fic

. S
up

po
rt

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s

It 
m

ay
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 c
hi

ca
ne

s,
 h

ow
ev

er
 a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
su

rv
ey

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
be

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

to
 fi

nd
 a

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 g

iv
en

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
 

cr
os

so
ve

rs
 a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

ns
. T

he
re

 m
ay

 b
e 

no
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

a 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

cr
os

si
ng

, 
ho

w
ev

er
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
 m

ay
 b

e 
a 

be
tte

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e.
 In

 e
ith

er
 c

as
e 

a 
su

rv
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

m
os

t s
ui

ta
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f 
cr

os
si

ng
.

 £
12

,0
00

 p
er

 c
hi

ca
ne

; 
£8

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
a 

co
nt

ro
lle

d,
 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
; £

7,
50

0 
pe

r 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

re
fu

ge
 

7

Med

Chigwell

Manor 
Road

V
A

S
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
V

A
S

 d
ue

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 h

ig
h 

sp
ee

ds
. P

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 
fr

om
 lo

ca
l r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es

N
o 

ad
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l, 

ho
w

ev
er

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 fr
om

 th
e 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

su
pp

or
t i

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

y 
fu

tu
re

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
V

A
S

 £
3,

50
0 

m
ai

ns
 p

ow
er

ed
 

V
A

S
; £

4,
50

0 
so

la
r 

po
w

er
ed

 V
A

S
 

17

High

Nazeing

St Leonard's Road

V
ill

ag
e 

G
at

ew
ay

 a
nd

 
re

po
si

tio
ni

ng
 o

f V
A

S

A
 V

A
S

 w
as

 p
os

iti
on

ed
 s

om
e 

10
0m

 N
or

th
 o

f T
at

sf
ie

ld
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

 S
t L

eo
na

rd
s 

R
oa

d,
 N

az
ei

ng
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

bo
ut

 3
00

m
 a

fte
r 

th
e 

en
tr

y 
po

in
t o

f t
he

 3
0m

ph
 z

on
e.

 It
 

ha
s 

no
 im

pa
ct

 fo
r 

th
e 

30
0m

 a
nd

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
w

al
kw

ay
 is

 in
ad

eq
ua

te
 a

nd
 

na
rr

ow
. T

he
re

fo
re

 a
 r

eq
ue

st
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
si

gn
 to

 b
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
te

d 
by

 a
 v

ill
ag

e 
ga

te
w

ay
 e

re
ct

ed
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

lt-
up

 a
re

a 
on

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s.

 T
he

 B
19

4 
(S

t L
eo

na
rd

s 
R

oa
d)

 is
 a

 b
us

y 
ro

ut
e 

an
d 

is
 d

e-
re

st
ric

te
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

ur
ba

n 
ar

ea
. E

nt
ry

 s
pe

ed
s 

ar
e 

ty
pi

ca
lly

 in
 th

e 
40

/6
0m

ph
 r

an
ge

. I
t i

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t t

he
se

 s
pe

ed
s 

ar
e 

qu
ic

kl
y 

re
du

ce
d 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

flo
w

 to
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l s
ho

ps
. T

he
re

 is
 n

o 
ro

ad
 

cr
os

si
ng

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
lig

ht
s 

at
 N

az
ei

ng
bu

ry
. M

an
y 

re
si

de
nt

s 
fe

el
 th

re
at

en
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

sp
ee

di
ng

 tr
af

fic
.

T
he

 o
rig

in
al

 V
A

S
 w

as
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 a
 p

oi
nt

 th
at

 m
et

 E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
cr

ite
ria

. T
hi

s 
si

gn
 is

 3
00

m
 N

or
th

 o
f t

he
 s

pe
ed

 li
m

it 
si

gn
s.

 G
at

ew
ay

s 
ar

e 
po

ss
ib

le
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 v

er
ge

 w
id

th
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
£2

,0
00

23

Med

Lambourne

Ongar Road

V
A

S

T
he

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

al
on

g 
O

ng
ar

 r
oa

d 
re

du
ce

s 
fr

om
 6

0m
ph

 to
 3

0m
ph

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

vi
lla

ge
 h

al
l. 

T
he

re
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 s
ig

ns
 lo

ca
te

d 
he

re
 to

 w
ar

n 
tr

af
fic

 o
f t

he
 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it.

 H
ow

ev
er

 a
s 

th
es

e 
si

gn
s 

ar
e 

pl
ac

ed
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ro
ad

si
de

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 fo

lia
ge

 a
nd

 tr
ee

s,
 th

es
e 

si
gn

s 
ar

e 
of

te
n 

ob
sc

ur
ed

 b
y 

ov
er

gr
ow

n 
tr

ee
s.

 T
he

 n
ew

ly
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 c
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 o

n 
O

ng
ar

 R
oa

d 
at

 th
e 

A
br

id
ge

 V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l i
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
30

m
ph

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

zo
ne

 a
nd

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 th
is

 lo
ca

lit
y 

is
 n

ow
 m

or
e 

im
pe

ra
tiv

e 
fo

r 
ve

hi
cl

es
 to

 b
e 

aw
ar

e 
th

at
 th

ey
 m

us
t r

ed
uc

e 
th

ei
r 

sp
ee

d 
to

 3
0m

ph
 a

t t
he

 v
ill

ag
e 

ga
te

w
ay

. T
he

 
cu

rr
en

t s
ig

ns
 a

re
 o

fte
n 

ob
sc

ur
ed

 b
y 

tr
ee

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
so

 a
re

 s
om

et
im

es
 o

bs
cu

re
d 

fo
r 

a 
le

ng
th

 o
f t

im
e 

be
fo

re
 th

ey
 a

re
 

cu
t b

ac
k.

 A
 V

A
S

 w
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
tr

af
fic

 a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 

sp
ee

d.
 T

he
 w

al
l a

t t
he

 e
nt

ra
nc

e 
at

 th
e 

vi
lla

ge
 h

al
l h

as
 b

ee
n 

kn
oc

ke
d 

do
w

n 
tw

ic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ho
us

e 
op

po
si

te
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

ha
d 

its
 w

al
l k

no
ck

ed
 d

ow
n 

at
 le

as
t 

th
re

e 
tim

es
.

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

su
pp

or
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
V

A
S

£4
,5

00
 fo

r 
so

la
r 

po
w

er
ed

 
V

A
S

25

High

Fyfield

B184

2 
x 

V
A

S
 e

ith
er

 e
nd

 o
f 

30
m

ph
 z

on
e

O
n 

th
e 

B
18

4 
O

ng
ar

/D
un

m
ow

 R
oa

d 
th

e 
sp

ee
d 

lim
it 

w
as

 r
ed

uc
ed

 fr
om

 4
0m

ph
 

to
 3

0m
ph

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
dr

ag
 o

f F
yf

ie
ld

 in
 2

00
7.

 T
hi

s 
fo

llo
w

ed
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ca
m

pa
ig

ni
ng

 b
y 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

uf
fe

re
d 

th
e 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
es

 o
f s

pe
ed

in
g 

tr
af

fic
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

pr
ol

ife
ra

tio
n 

of
 m

ot
or

bi
ke

s 
(t

he
 B

18
4 

is
 a

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

ro
ut

e 
by

 b
ik

er
 

cl
ub

s)
. W

hi
ls

t t
he

 3
0m

ph
 li

m
it 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
so

m
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, r
es

id
en

ts
 h

op
e 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ith
in

 2
 s

pe
ed

 a
ct

iv
at

ed
 s

ig
ns

 a
t e

ith
er

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 

30
m

ph
 z

on
e.

 T
he

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
tw

o 
so

la
r 

po
w

er
ed

 m
ob

ile
 u

ni
ts

.T
he

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
a 

sp
ee

d 
su

rv
ey

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 m

ee
ts

 w
ith

 E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
cr

ite
rio

n.
 £

4,
50

0 
fo

r 
so

la
r 

po
w

er
ed

 
V

A
S

34

APPENDIX D

Page 54



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
S

P
E

E
D

IN
G

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

34

Low

Stanford Rivers

Passingford

V
ar

io
us

1.
) 

T
ria

ng
le

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 M

ill
 L

an
e,

 T
oo

t H
ill

 -
 k

er
b 

th
e 

tr
ia

ng
le

, l
an

ds
ca

pe
 e

ith
er

 
flo

w
er

be
d 

or
 fl

ow
er

 tu
bs

, t
o 

cl
ea

n 
up

 e
ye

so
re

, s
to

p 
ob

tr
us

iv
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

cr
ea

te
 a

 fo
ca

l p
oi

nt
 2

.)
 G

at
ew

ay
s 

at
 T

oo
t H

ill
, 6

no
 (

3 
lo

ts
 o

f 2
):

 O
ne

 p
ai

r 
on

 
E

pp
in

g 
R

oa
d,

 o
ne

 p
ai

r 
on

 S
ch

oo
l R

oa
d 

an
d 

on
e 

pa
ir 

on
 T

oo
t H

ill
 R

oa
d.

 C
ou

ld
 

be
 d

ec
or

at
iv

e 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 s
lo

w
 tr

af
fic

 a
s 

th
ey

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
aw

ar
e 

th
ey

 a
re

 e
nt

er
in

g 
a 

vi
lla

ge
 a

re
a.

 3
.)

M
in

i r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t o

n 
A

11
3 

S
ta

nf
or

d 
R

iv
er

s 
at

 ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 
C

hu
rc

h 
R

oa
d.

 r
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 m
in

i r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t a

t t
hi

s 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 b

us
y 

ju
nc

tio
n.

 W
ou

ld
 r

ed
uc

e 
sp

ee
d.

1.
) 

T
he

 e
xa

ct
 lo

ca
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il.
 2

.)
 

T
he

 g
at

ew
ay

s 
ar

e 
a 

so
un

d 
pr

op
os

al
, h

ow
ev

er
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

er
e 

be
in

g 
su

ffi
ci

en
t v

er
ge

 w
id

th
. 3

.)
 A

 m
in

-r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t o

n 
th

e 
A

11
3,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 p

rim
ar

y 
ro

ut
e 

is
 v

er
y 

un
lik

el
y 

to
 m

ee
t E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

cr
ite

ria
 1

.)
 £

5,
00

0-
7,

50
0.

 2
.)

 
£1

.2
00

 p
er

 g
at

ew
ay

 

41

Med

Epping Upland

B181

O
ut

si
de

 G
re

en
w

oo
d 

an
d 

C
he

qu
er

s 
- 

tr
af

fic
 

ca
lm

in
g 

in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f 
di

ffe
re

nt
 r

oa
d 

su
rf

ac
es

, 
ru

m
bl

e 
st

rip
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

in
g 

be
nd

, 
sp

ee
d 

re
du

ct
io

n 
as

 fo
r 

th
e 

'C
ha

m
be

rs
 M

an
or

' 
co

rn
er

, s
ig

ni
ng

 (
e.

g.
, 

be
nd

, i
ce

) 
an

d 
cr

as
h 

ba
rr

ie
rs

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
cc

id
en

ts
 w

he
re

by
 c

ar
s 

ha
ve

 g
on

e 
in

to
 th

e 
fr

on
t

ga
rd

en
 o

f C
he

qu
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
la

nd
 fr

on
tin

g 
G

re
en

w
oo

d.
 R

ec
en

tly
 a

 c
ar

 c
ra

sh
ed

 
in

to
 th

e 
ga

ra
ge

 o
f G

re
en

w
oo

d,
 e

nd
in

g 
up

 o
n 

th
e 

ga
ra

ge
 r

oo
f; 

po
lic

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 

th
e 

ca
r 

w
as

 tr
av

el
lin

g 
at

 6
0/

70
m

ph
. A

lth
ou

gh
 G

re
en

w
oo

d 
is

 s
et

 b
ac

k 
fr

om
 th

e 
ro

ad
, C

he
qu

er
s 

is
 n

ot
. I

t i
s 

un
de

rs
to

od
 th

at
 s

om
e 

ac
ci

de
nt

s 
ar

e 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

dr
iv

er
s 

no
t k

no
w

in
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

. T
he

re
 is

 a
ls

o 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f f

ro
st

/ic
e 

on
 th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
w

he
re

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
sk

id
 a

nd
 lo

os
e 

co
nt

ro
l. 

P
ro

xi
m

ity
 to

 A
ll 

S
ai

nt
s 

P
ar

is
h 

C
hu

rc
h 

an
d 

th
e 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

B
ur

ia
l G

ro
un

d.
 It

 is
 o

f c
on

ce
rn

 to
 P

ar
is

h 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

s 
th

e 
B

18
1 

ha
s 

be
co

m
e 

a 
'ra

t r
un

' 
fo

r 
th

e 
M

11
 a

nd
 M

25
. T

he
re

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

 m
aj

or
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
 

an
d 

it 
is

 n
ot

 u
nk

no
w

n 
fo

r 
lo

rr
ie

s 
to

 h
av

e 
di

ffi
cu

lty
 n

eg
ot

ia
tin

g 
th

e 
be

nd
s 

ca
us

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
on

 a
 r

oa
d 

th
at

 h
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

be
en

 fr
ee

 fl
ow

in
g.

O
ffi

ce
r 

ad
vi

se
 th

at
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 r
um

bl
e 

st
rip

s 
to

o 
cl

os
e 

to
 r

es
id

en
tia

l 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

w
ou

ld
 c

on
fli

ct
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 g

ui
de

lin
es

. H
ow

ev
er

 r
oa

d 
su

rf
ac

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
, b

ut
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

hi
gh

 in
iti

al
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
co

st
s.

 S
ig

ni
ng

 c
an

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

. A
t f

irs
t c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

th
er

e 
ap

pe
ar

s 
to

 b
e 

in
su

ffi
ci

en
t s

pa
ce

 fo
r 

cr
as

h 
ba

rr
ie

rs
. I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

pl
at

es
 

w
ith

 w
ar

ni
ng

 s
ig

ns
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 a

 s
ch

em
e.

 £
2,

50
0 

si
gn

in
g/

lin
in

g 
sc

he
m

e;
 £

20
,0

00
 a

nt
i-s

ki
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 b

en
ds

 

80

High

Buckhurst Hill

Forest Edge

S
pe

ed
 h

um
ps

T
o 

he
lp

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
be

in
g 

us
ed

 a
s 

a 
ra

t r
un

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 -

 It
 w

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 d

et
er

 'r
at

-r
u

n
n

in
g

' w
it

h
 t

h
e 

in
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
sp

ee
d

 h
u

m
p

s 
o

r 
b

u
ild

 o
u

ts
, h

o
w

ev
er

 
th

e 
h

ig
h

 f
re

q
u

en
cy

 o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

 c
ro

ss
o

ve
rs

 m
ay

 p
re

ve
n

t 
su

ch
 a

 s
ch

em
e.

 A
 

su
rv

ey
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
re

q
u

ir
e d

£4
0,

00
0

85

Med

Loughton

Queens 
Road

S
pe

ed
 h

um
ps

T
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
sp

ee
d 

to
 tr

af
fic

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
hi

ll
N

ew
ly

 a
d

d
ed

£3
0,

00
0

87

High

Waltham 
Abbey

Roundhill
s

E
ld

er
ly

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
si

gn
 o

r 
ro

ad
 h

um
ps

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 -

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
su

ch
 a

s 
ro

ad
 h

u
m

p
s 

w
o

u
ld

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 b

e 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
w

h
o

le
 e

st
at

e 
an

d
 n

o
t 

in
 is

o
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 v
eh

ic
le

 s
p

ee
d

s 
as

 d
es

ir
ed

 £
1,

00
0-

1,
50

0 
p

er
 s

ig
n

; 
£4

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
h

u
m

p
s 

35

APPENDIX D

Page 55



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
S

P
E

E
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

10
4

Med

North Weald

Wellington Road and
Hampden Close

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns

M
y 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
re

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 W

el
lin

gt
on

 R
oa

d 
as

 a
 r

at
 r

un
 to

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t 

on
 S

at
ur

da
ys

, p
lu

s 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f c

ar
s 

pa
rk

ed
 in

 th
e 

ro
ad

 a
t t

he
 ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 
W

el
lin

gt
on

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
H

am
pd

en
 C

lo
se

, w
hi

ch
 o

bs
cu

re
 th

e 
vi

ew
 o

f o
nc

om
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 o
n 

W
el

lin
gt

on
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 n

o 
do

ub
t c

au
se

 a
 s

er
io

us
 a

cc
id

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ne

ar
 fu

tu
re

. I
 th

in
k 

th
er

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

re
st

ric
tio

n 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
in

 W
el

lin
gt

on
 R

oa
d/

H
am

pd
en

 C
lo

se

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
. E

xi
st

in
g

 ju
n

ct
io

n
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 in

 f
o

rc
e 

(s
ec

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

'n
o

 
w

ai
ti

n
g

 a
t 

an
y 

ti
m

e'
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s)
. S

h
o

u
ld

 a
 r

o
ad

 h
u

m
p

 s
ch

em
e 

b
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

, a
 lo

n
g

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 s
h

al
l n

ee
d

 t
o

 b
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

 w
h

ic
h

 
w

ill
 t

ak
e 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

18
 m

o
n

th
s

£4
0,

00
0 

h
u

m
p

s 

36

APPENDIX D

Page 56



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
S

P
E

E
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

E
D

E
S

T
R

IA
N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

19

Med

Waltham Abbey

Honey Lane

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
, V

A
S

 a
nd

 
ad

di
tio

na
l y

el
lo

w
 li

ne
s

O
n 

th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 H

on
ey

 la
ne

, t
he

re
 is

 a
 s

ho
rt

 b
ut

 s
te

ep
 g

ra
di

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
, w

hi
ch

 
em

ph
as

is
es

 th
e 

sp
ee

d 
of

 tr
af

fic
. B

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

 g
ra

di
en

t a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

sp
ee

ds
, 

th
er

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

a 
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
cc

id
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ro
ad

. R
es

id
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 h

av
e 

ac
cr

ue
d 

a 
la

rg
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f e
vi

de
nc

e 
de

ta
ili

ng
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

an
d 

ha
ve

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 a

 p
et

iti
on

. T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
sc

he
m

e 
is

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 
w

he
re

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t c

en
tr

e 
re

fu
ge

 is
 lo

ca
te

d,
 a

nd
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 V

A
S

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 

of
 th

e 
hi

ll 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 th

e 
sh

op
. T

he
re

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
be

 a
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 fu

rt
he

r 
do

ub
le

 
ye

llo
w

 li
ne

s 
al

on
g 

th
is

 s
tr

et
ch

 o
f r

oa
d,

 b
ut

 r
es

id
en

t n
ee

ds
 m

us
t a

ls
o 

be
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 
ac

co
un

t. 
T

he
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
 w

ou
ld

 s
lo

w
 tr

af
fic

 d
ow

n,
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
af

er
 m

ea
ns

 o
f 

cr
os

si
ng

 fo
r 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

ig
ht

lin
es

 fo
r 

tr
af

fic
, d

ue
 to

 n
o 

pa
rk

in
g 

on
 th

e 
zi

gz
ag

s.
 T

he
 V

A
S

 w
ou

ld
 in

cr
ea

se
 d

riv
er

s 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

ei
r 

sp
ee

d 
a 

th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
cr

os
si

ng
 a

nd
  m

in
i-r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t. 
T

he
re

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f R

T
A

s 
at

 th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it 

is
 3

0m
ph

 b
ut

 is
 n

ot
 a

dh
er

ed
 

to
 a

nd
 r

ar
el

y 
en

fo
rc

ed
. A

 1
50

 s
ig

na
tu

re
 p

et
iti

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
.

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

vi
ab

le
 a

s 
it 

do
es

 n
ot

 m
ee

t 
cu

rr
en

t c
rit

er
ia

, a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
or

e 
su

ita
bl

e.
 T

hi
s 

ar
ea

 h
as

 
al

re
ad

y 
be

en
 r

ai
se

d 
by

 R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
fo

r 
po

ss
ib

le
 in

cl
us

io
n 

in
 th

e 
20

10
/1

1 
R

ou
te

 S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 T
h

e 
si

te
 w

as
 n

o
 in

cl
u

d
ed

 w
it

h
in

 
th

e 
20

10
/1

1 
R

o
ad

 S
af

et
y 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e.

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
as

 y
et

 a
re

 u
n

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
d

et
ai

le
d

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

. T
h

e 
V

A
S

 is
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
b

ei
n

g
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 u
n

d
er

 C
I F

37

APPENDIX D

Page 57



L
o

ca
l H

ig
h

w
ay

 P
an

el
 "

R
es

er
ve

 L
is

t"
 2

01
0/

11
W

E
IG

H
T

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
IO

N

Highways Ref

Ranking

Ward/Parish

Road/Location

P
ro

je
ct

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

et
ai

ls
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

t
 In

d
ic

at
iv

e 
E

st
im

at
ed

 
C

o
st

s

21

Low

Lambourne

Hoe Lane

W
ei

gh
t r

es
tr

ic
tio

n

H
oe

 L
an

e 
is

 a
 s

m
al

l w
in

di
ng

 r
ur

al
 r

oa
d 

w
ith

 a
 s

pe
ed

 li
m

it 
of

 6
0m

ph
. T

he
re

 a
re

 
po

in
ts

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 w

id
e 

en
ou

gh
 fo

r 
ve

hi
cl

es
 to

 p
as

s 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

 a
t s

pe
ed

. 
T

he
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
bl

in
d 

be
nd

s 
w

hi
ch

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

da
ng

er
. H

G
V

s 
re

gu
la

rly
 u

se
 

th
is

 r
oa

d 
in

 e
rr

or
, o

n 
an

 a
lm

os
t d

ai
ly

 b
as

is
. T

he
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 g

et
an

 a
ge

nc
y 

to
 m

on
ito

r 
an

d 
en

fo
rc

e 
th

e 
w

id
th

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
n.

 H
ow

ev
er

 if
 a

 w
ei

gh
t 

re
st

ric
tio

n 
w

as
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
, t

he
y 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 T
ru

ck
w

at
ch

, w
ho

 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
si

tu
at

io
n.

 T
he

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
l i

s 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 H
oe

 
La

ne
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ro
ad

 is
 h

ea
vi

ly
 u

se
d 

an
d 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
m

an
y 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
nd

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s.
 It

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
be

en
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l p
ap

er
 o

n 
m

an
y 

oc
ca

si
on

s 
w

ith
 

co
nc

er
ns

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e.

T
hi

s 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 F

re
ig

ht
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

is
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce

 £
3,

00
0 

co
st

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
w

ith
 T

ra
ffi

c 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

 a
nd

 s
ig

ns
 

10
8

Med

North Weald

Woodside - 
Thornwood

W
ei

gh
t r

es
tr

ic
tio

n

E
xt

re
m

el
y 

he
av

y 
du

ty
 lo

rr
ie

s 
ar

e 
be

co
m

in
g 

m
or

e 
pr

ol
ifi

c.
 R

es
id

en
ts

 c
an

no
t 

co
nt

em
pl

at
e 

w
al

ki
ng

 d
ow

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
 to

 th
e 

pa
rk

 w
ith

 tw
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 th

e 
pr

am
, 

w
he

n 
sh

e 
co

ul
d 

co
m

e 
fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 w
ith

 a
n 

ex
te

nd
ed

 ju
gg

er
na

ut
 lo

rr
y 

on
 o

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
bl

in
d 

be
nd

s 
or

 e
ve

n 
a 

'b
oy

 r
ac

er
'. 

N
o 

pa
ve

m
en

ts
! S

he
 h

as
 n

o 
ch

oi
ce

 b
ut

 to
dr

iv
e.

 A
nd

 w
ha

t a
bo

ut
 th

e 
lis

te
d 

bu
ild

in
gs

 in
 W

oo
ds

id
e?

N
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 -

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

h
as

 a
 w

ei
g

h
t 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

38

APPENDIX D

Page 58


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Terms of Reference
	5 Local Highways Panel Report

